Haringey Council

Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel

THURSDAY, 9TH JULY, 2015 at 6.30 pm HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, LONDON N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors M Blake, Carter, Hearn (Chair), Mallett, Morris, Rice and Wright

Co-Optees: Ms Y. Denny (Church of England representative), Mr C. Ekeowa (Catholic

Diocese representative), Mr L. Collier (Parent Governor), and Mr. K. Taye
(Parent Governor).

AGENDA

1.

2.

3.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for live or
subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone attending the
meeting using any communication method. Although we ask members of the public
recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to include the public seating areas,
members of the public attending the meeting should be aware that we cannot
guarantee that they will not be filmed or recorded by others attending the meeting.
Members of the public participating in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking
questions, making oral protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed,
recorded or reported on. By entering the meeting room and using the public seating
area, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and
sound recordings.

The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or reporting

would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any individual or may
lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS



The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business (late items
will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be dealt
with as noted below).

4, DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter
who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest becomes
apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw
from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is not
registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the
disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, Paragraph
29 of the Council’s Constitution.

6. MINUTES (PAGES 1-38)
To approve the minutes of the meeting of 18 March 2015.

7. TERMS OF REFERENCE - CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY
PANEL (PAGES 9 -18)

To note the terms of reference for the Panel.

8. CORPORATE PLAN, PRIORITY 1: BEST START IN LIFE (PAGES 19 - 26)
To consider actions to address Priority 1 within the Council’s Corporate Plan; “Enable
every child and young person to have the best start in life, with high quality

education”.

9. PANEL PROJECT ON YOUTH TRANSITION - INTERIM FINDINGS (PAGES 27 -
34)

To agree preliminary findings and further work to be undertaken as part of the Panel’s
project on youth transition.



10. WORK PROGRAMME UPDATE (PAGES 35 - 84)

To agree items for prioritisation within the work plan for the Panel for recommendation
to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

11. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any items admitted at item 3 above.
12. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS
e 8 October 2014; and

e 3 March 2016.

Bernie Ryan Rob Mack

Assistant Director — Corporate Governance and Senior Policy Officer
Monitoring Officer Level 7

Level 5 River Park House
River Park House 225 High Road

225 High Road Wood Green

Wood Green London N22 8HQ

London N22 8HQ
Tel: 020 8489 2921
Email: rob.mack@haringey.gov.uk

Wednesday 1 July 2015



This page is intentionally left blank



MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY P

Page 1 A%enda ltem 6

EL

WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

Councillors

CYPS36.

CYPS37.

CYPS38.

CYPS39.

Berryman, M Blake, Hearn (Chair), Ibrahim and Morris

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Akwasi-Ayisi, Mr Collier,
Ms Denny and Mr Taye.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.
DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS
None.

JOINT MENTAL HEALTH AND WELLBEING FRAMEWORK

Tamara Djuretic, Assistant Director of Public Health, introduced the draft Joint
Mental Health and Wellbeing Framework. The panel was informed the
proposed framework had been developed with a range of stakeholders and
experts across the local health and social care economy. It was noted that the
framework set out a high level vision for mental health and wellbeing in
Haringey.

The Panel was informed that the total spend on mental health in Haringey
(including substance misuse) for 2013-14 was over £51 million. This equated to
11% of the total CCG budget and 6% of the Council’'s. Tamara Djuretic noted
the level of spend going to acute services versus community services was
unsustainable moving forward.

The Panel discussed the aims of the framework and Tim Deeprose, Assistant
Director, Mental Health Commissioning, Haringey CCG, advised that there
were four priorities;

e Promoting mental health and wellbeing and preventing mental ill health
across all ages;

e Improving the mental health outcomes of children and young people by
commissioning and delivering effective, integrated interventions and
treatments and by focusing on transition into adulthood;

¢ Improving mental health outcomes of adults and older people by focusing
on three main areas: meeting the needs of those most at risk; improving
care for people in mental health crisis; improving the physical health of
those with mental-ill health and vice versa;

e Commissioning and delivering an integrated enablement model using
individuals, families and communities’ assets as an approach to support
those living with mental iliness to lead fulfilling lives

Mr Deeprose commented that recommendations from previous scrutiny reviews
relating to mental health had been incorporated into the overall framework. The
priorities had been shaped in line with these scrutiny recommendations.



Page 2

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

The Panel was asked to note that consultation feedback had been generally
positive, although suggestions for improvement, set out in the report to the
panel, had been received. During the discussion, reference was made to the
following:

e The national and local policy context;

e The role of Haringey’'s Mental Health and Wellbeing Framework Expert
Reference Group;

The mental health needs of Haringey’s residents;

Timescales and governance arrangements for delivery of the framework;
Lord Bradley’'s review (2009) of people with mental health problems or
learning disabilities in the criminal justice system;

e The mental health needs and the effectiveness of provision for young
offenders in custody and in the community; Recent mental health inquiries
conducted by Select Committees appointed by the House of Commons;

e The importance of having a whole system approach to integration and
enablement, including the need for effective pathways into employment and
housing;

e The impact of population growth and the sources of information that had
been used to develop the framework, including the local Joint Strategic
Needs Assessment on mental health in children, young people, adults and
older people; Mental Health HaringeyStat; Public Health England’s mental
health profiles and the CCG’s and Council’s financial information;

e The importance of ensuring mental health services were appropriate for

Haringey’s diverse communities;

The redevelopment of the St Ann’s Hospital site;

The services available for looked after children;

The use of strength and difficulties questionnaires;

Recent articles in The Times newspaper (12 March, 2015) concerning child

mental health;

Services provided by Tavistock Portman; and

o The work being carried out by Catherine Swaile, Vulnerable Children’s Joint
Commissioning Manger, Haringey CCG.

The Panel was informed that the framework would be finalised for the Health
and Wellbeing Board meeting on 24 March 2015. The Panel agreed it would be
useful to receive an update on the actions outlined in Appendix V of the
framework in 6-12 months time.

The Chair thanked Tamara Djuretic, Tim Deeprose and Catherine Swaile for
their attendance.

AGREED:

1. That the report be noted.

2. That subject to further discussion with the Overview and Scrutiny
Committee, the panel agreed an update on the Joint Mental Health and

Well Framework, should be included in the scrutiny work programme for
2015/16.



Page 3

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

CYPS40.

CYPS41.

CYPS42.

TRANSITION FROM CHILD MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES TO ADULT
MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES: ADULTS AND HEALTH SCRUTINY PANEL
PROJECT REPORT

The Chair of the Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel introduced the project
report of the Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel. It was recognised transition
within mental health services at the age of 18 years could be problematic for
many reasons. During discussion concerns were raised about the “cliff-edge
of lost support”. From a point where young people received regular, focused
support for their mental health needs it was noted that by turning 18, young
people could find themselves on their own, unprepared for the shift from a
child-centred developmental approach to an adult care model.

It was explained that evidence had been gathered from a variety of
stakeholders including; Barnet, Enfield and Haringey NHS Mental Health
Trust, Haringey CCG, Mind in Haringey, Open Door, Young Minds, First Step,
Camden and Islington Mental Health Services and, importantly, Haringey’s
front line staff in Children’s and Adult Mental Health Services.

The Chair highlighted a number of issues, set out in the Panel project report,

including:

e The need for young people to be supported right through from age 0-25

e The proposed “Heads-Up for Haringey” model

e The need for information sharing across agencies

e Concerns about levels of funding for Child and Adolescent Mental Health
Services.

The Panel agreed the new Joint and Mental Health Wellbeing Framework
(discussed under item 6 on the agenda) was an opportunity to improve mental
health services and to improve the mental health and wellbeing outcomes for
Haringey residents. The Chair of the Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel
commented that taking the Panel's recommendations forward, as part of the
framework, would help ensure there was no “cliff-edge”.

AGREED:

That the recommendations, set out in the Transition from Child Mental Health
Services to Adult Mental Health Services: Adult and Health Scrutiny Panel
Project Report, be agreed and that the final report be considered for approval
by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 26 March 2015.

MINUTES

AGREED:

That the minutes of the meeting of 22 January 2015 be approved.

YOUNG PEOPLE IN THE YOUTH JUSTICE SYSTEM

Gill Gibson, Assistant Director for Children’s (Quality Assurance, Early Help,
and Prevention) reported that current performance levels for the Youth
Offending Service were the best that had been recorded by the service since



Page 4

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

records began. The number of first time entrants for Haringey for the third
quarter of 2014 was both better than similar local authorities and the average
for London. 37 young people from Haringey had been sentenced to a custodial
sentence at quarter 3 of 2014. This represented the lowest number of
Haringey young people entering custody in a 12 month period since this
measure had been collated.

The reoffending rate was 40.9 %, which was the lowest that it has been since
2011, representing a reduction of 6.3% in the last 12 months. The size of
caseloads had been the most challenging area of performance to address but
had recently seen a dramatic decrease. However, the degree of complexity of
cases had increased. Work to prevent re-offending was undertaken through a
range of interventions. The focus was now on earlier intervention and there
had been particular success with restorative justice.

In answer to a question, Ms Gibson reported that the figures were taken from
the most recent Police data and included statistics regarding all of those young
people arrested within the borough. However, it was possible that some young
people might live in the borough and offend elsewhere. In respect of restorative
justice, the Panel noted that it was a very structured process and required the
consent of the victim. She agreed to find out if there was information available
regarding the demography of young people who were arrested.

Councillor Mark Blake reported that successful interventions had been
undertaken by several schools within the borough. Arrest rates had increased
and this had been due to the fact that stop and search was not being used as
widely as before. He noted that 86% of gang members were from black and
minority ethnic communities but that this had not been reflected in the case
load of the Youth Offending Service.

The Panel noted that there had been an application for a free school to be
established within the borough for young offenders who had been in prison.
The aim was to give them the opportunity to gain qualifications and to support
them in their efforts to keep out of trouble. There was also a lot of diversionary
work undertaken within the borough including, for example, the boxing
academy. In answer to a question, Ms Gibson reported that there was also
specific work aimed at young women and girls. It was suggested that a briefing
paper be provided for a future meeting of the Panel on diversionary activities.

It was noted that the legal principle of joint enterprise could have serious
consequences for young people and there was a lack of awareness amongst
them regarding its implications. How to get important messages like this
across to young people was being considered as part of the work to develop
the Young People’s Strategy.

AGREED:

1. That further information be requested regarding the demography of young
people coming to the attention of the Youth Offending Service; and

2. That a report be submitted to a future meeting of the Panel on diversionary
activities for young people.



Page 5

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

CYPS43.

SUPPORT FOR DISABLED CHILDREN AND CHILDREN WITH SPECIAL
EDUCATIONAL NEEDS/SEN REFORM

The Chair thanked officers for the responses that had been provided for the
issues that she had raised. The Panel noted that 56 disabled children and
children with special educational needs from the borough were attending
university. There were currently around 1400 children and young people in
total with a statement of special educational needs. A high proportion of these
were children and young people with autism. 474 were in some form of further
education. However, 114 young people were currently not in education,
employment or training and their progress would need to be tracked carefully
as there was a risk that they might be drawn into offending. Panel Members
requested that information be provided on how the performance of young
people with special educational needs and disabilities compared with other
young people.

The Panel noted that the statementing process was onerous. There was a
higher percentage of statemented children and young people in the east of the
borough. Its incidence was related to deprivation and correlated strongly with
socio-economic factors.

In answer to a question, it was noted that there were a lot of resources
available for schools to support them in addressing the needs of pupils with
special educational needs. This included training for Special Educational
Needs Coordinators (SENCOs).

Vicki Monk-Meyer, Head of Integrated Service for children with Special
Educational Needs and Disabilities, reported that Blanche Nevile School was a
unique Haringey school that addressed the needs of deaf children. However,
the deaf population was changing due to use of cochlear implants which could
enable previously deaf people to hear. Not many adults had as yet benefitted
from this as they had not been available for long. However, their introduction
had received a cautious reception from the British Sign Language (BSL)
community.

The Panel requested information regarding the physical accessibility of schools
within the borough. It was noted that there had previously been an access
grant available. Under the provisions of the Disability Discrimination Act,
schools were required to make “reasonable adjustments” to their premises in
order to make them accessible to people with disabilities. It was noted that
accessibility was also an issue for parents, carers and staff. All new builds
were focussed upon these issues. The Chair commented that the most
important issue was that information was held on the accessibility of individual
schools.

AGREED:

That the Panel be provided with further information on;

e How the performance of disabled children and children with Special
Educational Needs compared with other children and young people; and

e The accessibility of schools for people with a physical disability.



Page 6

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

CYPS44.

CYPSA45.

CYPS46.

BULLYING AND HATE CRIME IN SCHOOLS

Anji Philips, Interim Assistant Director for Schools and Learning, reported that
responsibility for dealing with bullying and hate crime now rested with schools.
The Council nevertheless had access to a range of data. It was not able to
identify individual schools where incidents took place but the numbers were
nevertheless small.

The Panel noted that Haringey’s Standing Advisory Council for Religious
Education (SACRE) had produced detailed guidance for schools. In addition, a
paper had also been produced for the Local Safeguarding Children’s Board on
Ofsted judgements on safeguarding for schools within the borough that
focussed on how they dealt with hate crime and bullying. This gave
reassurance that practice was good or outstanding in all but two schools. Any
complaints regarding incidents in schools were considered by school governing
bodies. There were some schools where a lot of issues were raised but Panel
Members were of the view that this might be due to them encouraging people
to report issues.

In respect of the Prevent initiative, Ms Philips reported that a lot of referrals had
been received. A substantial amount of training had been carried out as part of
the initiative and schools had embraced the agenda. The Council was looking
to bid for additional resources for the initiative.

The Panel noted that pupils could move to another school to avoid being
excluded from their present school. The local authority did not have any
specific responsibilities when pupils were given fixed term exclusions.  Panel
Members commented that the figure of 122 for exclusions from primary schools
appeared to be high, especially bearing in mind that some schools did not
exclude children.

In respect of the Prevent initiative, the Panel felt that it would be useful for
Panel Members to receive a briefing on the implications of the Counter
Terrorism Act 2015.

AGREED:

That a briefing be provided for Members of the Panel on the implications of the
Counter Terrorism Act.

WORKPLAN

AGREED:

That the report be noted.

YOUNG PEOPLE'S STRATEGY 2015-18

The Panel agreed to admit this item as a late item of urgent business. At the

agreement of the Chair, the Panel were addressed by Ms S Chandwani, a local
resident. She requested clarification of the budget reductions in services for



Page 7

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

young people. It had been reported that the savings were to be £1.6 million but
the Council’s budget papers had stated that the savings were £2.1 million. She
was of the view that the Young People’s Strategy needed to be communicated
to young people in a way that they would understand. In addition, if young
people were to be involved in feeding back on the Strategy, they would need to
see some sort of tangible results. She stated, following the campaign against
the budget cuts to services for young people, what happened going forward
now needed to be addressed. However, trust with the young people who had
been campaigning needed to be re-established. The young people were
putting together their own thoughts on what should be in the strategy, which
they wished to present to the Council and they had requested that a group of
local residents advocate on their behalf. She stated that the group of young
people came from service users of Bruce Gove Youth Centre. She felt that it
was important young people were engaged with so that they were encouraged
to respond constructively to the changes.

Jon Abbey, the Interim Director of Children’s Services, stated that the voice of
young people was hugely important and input from them would be very
welcome. Measures were being taken to communicate the strategy to young
people in a way that was more accessible to them. He hoped that the
engagement process would include a wide range of organisations representing
young people. The Panel noted that the strategy focussed on young people in
general and was not just about what the Council could deliver.

Panel Members stated that they wished to see a commitment to maintain
universal services in the most deprived areas, such as Bruce Grove. It was
also important that links were developed with other relevant services such as
child and adolescent mental health services (CAMHS) and the Pupil Referral
Unit (PRU).

Gill Gibson, Assistant Director (Quality Assurance, Early Help and Prevention)
reported that the budget reductions were for both the Youth Service and the
Youth Offending Services combined and came to £2.1 million in total. The
reduction in funding for youth services was £1.6 million. The Panel requested
that future budget exercises did not combine the two services so that it was
clearer where the reductions were to be made.

Kevin Feviour, the Interim Head of Youth, Community and Participation
reported a young person’s version of the strategy would be produced and that it
would focus on issues that were important to them. This would be based on
feedback obtained from them. The development of the strategy had begun in
the autumn, in line with the development of the Council's Corporate Plan.
Feedback on the strategy was crucial and, in particular, whether the priorities
were correct.

Panel Members were of the view that the strategy document constituted a
useful starting point but that further detail was needed. The strategy produced
by young people could feed usefully into the further development of the
strategy.

Jon Abbey, the Interim Director of Children’s Services stated that the challenge
that had needed to be addressed was how to implement the reductions in



Page 8

MINUTES OF THE CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S SCRUTINY PANEL
WEDNESDAY, 18 MARCH 2015

budget that had been agreed by the Council. There were limits to what the
service was able to do due to the level of the remaining budget, which
amounted to £500,000. The Council was committed to consultation on the draft
strategy. The budgetary issues arising from looked after children were also
challenging but were a lot larger in scale and he suggested that the Panel
might like to focus attention on these issues in due course.

AGREED:

That the issue of looked after children be added to the Panel’s future work plan.

Clir Kirsten Hearn

Chair



Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

X

=

Haringey
Children and Young ltem
Report for: People’s Scrutiny Panel — Number:
9 July 2015 )
Title: Terms of Reference — Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel
Report

Authorised by: Bernie Ryan, Assistant Director of Corporate Governance

Clifford Hart, Democratic Services Manager, 0208 489 2920

Lead Officer: | "iord hart@haringey.qov.uk

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:
N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1. There are 5 scrutiny bodies in Haringey — an overarching Overview & Scrutiny
Committee (OSC) with four standing sub-committees (panels), these being:

Adults & Health;

Children & Young People;

Environment & Community Safety

Housing & Regeneration.

1.2. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee agreed the terms of reference of each scrutiny
body at its meeting on 8 June 2015. This report sets out the terms of reference for
Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel.

2. Recommendations
2.1.That the terms of reference for the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel be
noted.

3. Other options considered
N/A

4. Scrutiny panels general
4.1. Within the Overview & Scrutiny structure, there is one overarching Overview and Scrutiny
Committee and four scrutiny panels. The Scrutiny Panels have responsibility for
scrutinising their own discrete areas of work, which are:
» Adults & Health;
= Children & Young People;



Page 10

»  Environment & Community Safety
» Housing & Regeneration.

4.2.Scrutiny panels are non-decision making bodies. The work programme and any
subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must therefore be
approved by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee. Such reports can then be referred to
Cabinet or Council under agreed protocols. Terms of reference are generic for all
scrutiny panels.

4.3.The Overview and Scrutiny Committee has determined the terms of reference of each
Scrutiny Panel. If there is any overlap between the business of the Panels, it is the
responsibility of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee to resolve this issue. Areas which
are not covered by the 4 Scrutiny Panels shall be the responsibility of the main Overview
and Scrutiny Committee.

5. Terms of Reference for Scrutiny Panels
Policy Development and Review
5.1 Any Scrutiny Panels established by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, in
accordance with Part Two, Article 6.03 (b) of the constitution:
i. Assist the Council and the Cabinet in the development of its budget and policy
framework by in-depth analysis of policy issues;
i. Conduct research, community and other consultation in the analysis of policy issues
and possible options;
iii. Consider and implement mechanisms to encourage and enhance community
participation in the development of policy options;
iv.  Question members of the Cabinet and chief officers about their views on issues and
proposals affecting the area; and
v. Liaise with other external organisations operating in the area, whether national,
regional or local, to ensure that the interests of local people are enhanced by
collaborative working.

Scrutiny processes
5.2 Any Scrutiny Panels established by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee may, in
accordance with Part Two, Article 6.03 (c) of the constitution:
i. Review and scrutinise the decisions made by and performance of the Cabinet and
council officers both in relation to individual decisions and over time;

ii. Review and scrutinise the performance of the Council in relation to its policy
objectives, performance targets and/or particular service areas;

iii. Question members of the Cabinet and chief officers about their decisions and
performance, whether generally in comparison with service plans and targets over a
period of time, or in relation to particular decisions, initiatives or projects;

iv. Make recommendations to the Cabinet or relevant nonexecutive Committee arising
from the outcome of the scrutiny process;

v. Review and scrutinise the performance of other public bodies in the area and invite
reports from them by requesting them to address the overview and scrutiny committee
and local people about their activities and performance; and

vi.  Question and gather evidence from any person (with their consent).




Page 11

Approval of findings and recommendations
5.3 Scrutiny Panels must refer their findings/recommendations to the main Overview and
Scrutiny Committee for approval prior to referral to Cabinet or the Council as
appropriate.

Policy Areas covered by scrutiny bodies
5.4 The policy areas covered by the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel are as
follows:

e Schools and learning
Safeguarding children
Early years and child care
Adoption and fostering
Looked-after children
Children with disabilities or additional needs
Haringey 54,000 programme
Youth and Youth Offending Services

5.5 Full details of the policy areas covered by Overview & Scrutiny Committee and scrutiny
panels are as set out in Appendix A.

6. Membership of scrutiny panels

6.1 As laid out in the Overview and Scrutiny Protocol, individual panels will be chaired by a
Member of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee. The total membership of the panel will
consist of between 3 and 7 non executive members and be politically proportional as far
as possible (including the Chair), and that apart from the Chair, the other Panel members
to be non-executive members who do not sit on the OSC.

6.2 Each Scrutiny Panel is entitled to appoint up to three non-voting co-optees. In addition,
the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel membership also includes the statutory
education representatives of OSC, who are entitled to vote on education issues.

6.3 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee, in developing a work programme for 2015/16,
has agreed it is important to broaden the opportunity for community engagement in the
scrutiny process. With this in mind, members of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee
will be reviewing the use of co-option onto scrutiny panels. As a result, it is not intended
to make any discretionary appointments until after this review has taken place. The
review will not include the statutory education representatives.

6.3 The membership of the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel has been agreed

as:
e ClIr Kirsten Hearn (Chair) e ClIr Toni Mallett
e ClIr Mark Blake ¢ Mrs Yvonne Denny (Co-optee)
e CliIr Clive Carter e Mr Chukwuemeka Ekeoewa (Co-
e ClIr Liz Morris optee)
e CliIr Charles Wright e Mr Kefale Taye (Co-optee)
e ClIr Reg Rice e Mr Luke Collier (Co-optee)

7. Cycle of meetings



Page 12

7.1 The meeting dates for the Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel, agreed by Full
Council, are set out below:
e 9 July 2015
e 8 October 2015
e 3 March 2016
e Plus one to schedule

8. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

8.1 There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations set out in this
report. Should any of the work undertaken by panels generate recommendations with
financial implications, these will be highlighted at that time.

9. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and legal implications

9.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on this report. Under the Local
Government Act 2000 an Overview & Scrutiny Committee has the power to appoint one
or more sub-committees to discharge any of its functions. In accordance with the Terms
of Reference, the Scrutiny Panel may only report their
conclusions/findings/recommendations to the Cabinet or Council with the approval of the
main Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

10. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

10.10verview and scrutiny has a strong community engagement role and aims to regularly
involve local stakeholders, including residents in its work. It seeks to do this through:

- Helping to articulate the view of members of the local community and their
representatives on issues of local concern.

- Bringing local concerns to the attention of decision makers and incorporating them into
policies and strategies.

- ldentifying and engaging with hard to reach groups.

- Helping to develop consensus by seeking to reconcile differing views and developing a
shared view of the way forward.

10.2The evidence generated by scrutiny reviews / committee work helps to identify the kind
of services wanted by local people. Scrutiny promotes openness and transparency. All
meetings and documents are public and therefore open to local people.

11. Head of Procurement Comments
11.1 N/A

12. Policy Implications

12.1 Scrutiny has a policy development and review role across the Council and with local
partners. It is therefore anticipated that Scrutiny Panels will, during the course of the
year, make recommendations which may impact on the policies and practice of the
Council and its partners. The implications of such policy changes will be assessed by the
panel and highlighted in any recommendations to Overview & Scrutiny Committee and
Cabinet.



Page 13

13. Use of Appendices
13.1 Appendix A — Scrutiny Panel Remits, Memberships and Meeting Dates (2015-16)

14. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix A

Overview & Scrutiny Committee and Scrutiny Panel Remit, Membership and Meeting Dates 2015-2016

Cabinet Link (s)

Areas of Responsibility

Scrutiny body

Leader of the Council
Cllr Claire Kober

Cabinet Member for
Economic Development,
Social Inclusion and
Sustainability

Clir Joe Goldberg

Cabinet Member for
Resources and Culture
Cllr Jason Arthur

Leader:

Growth and inward investment
Commissioning
Communications

External partnerships

Council performance
Corporate policy and strategy

Economic Development, Social Inclusion and

Sustainability

Tackling unemployment and worklessness
Financial inclusion

Social inclusion

Post 16 education

Increased job opportunities

Adult Learning and skills

Carbon Reduction and Haringey 40:20

Resources and Culture:

Customer services and Customer Transformation
Programmes*

Corporate Infrastructure programme
Information Technology

Procurement and commercial partnerships
Council budget

Council tax, benefits and taxation

Human resources and staff wellbeing
Governance services (inc Member Enquiries)
Arts and Culture / Libraries

Overview & Scrutiny
Committee

Chair: ClIr Charles Wright

Membership:

Clir Pippa Connor (Vice Chair)
Clir Councillor Eugene
Akwasi-Ayisi

Clir Kirsten Hearn

Clir Adam Jogee

Scheduled meetings:
8th June 2015

27" July 2015

19" October

30th November 2015
17" December 2015

25" January 2016

8" March 2016

Officer Support:

Martin Bradford

0208 489 6950
Martin.Bradford@Haringey.gov.uk

Christian Scade, 0208 489 2933
Christian.scade@haringey.gov.uk

Committee Clerk

Natalie Layton

0208 4899 2919
natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk

GT obed



.. L . h
2

Deputy Leader & Cabinet
Member for Communities

Cllr Bernice Vanier

Communities:
Equalities
Community engagement

Other:

St Ann’s Hospital redevelopment

Cabinet Member for Health
and Wellbeing
Cllr Peter Morton

Health and Wellbeing:

Adult social care

Public health

Safeguarding adults

Health and social care integration and commissioning
Disabilities

Voluntary sector engagement

Working with CCG and NHS

Children to adult social care transition

Adults and Health
Scrutiny Panel

Chair: Clir Pippa Connor
Membership:

Clir Gina Adamou

Clir David Beacham

Clir Clare Bull ClIr Raj Sahota
Clir Felicia Opoku

Clir Denise Marshall

Scheduled meetings:

29" June 2015

17" September 2015
1* March 2016

(+1 to schedule)

Officer support:
Christian Scade, 0208 489 2933
Christian.scade@haringey.gov.uk

9T abed



Cabinet Member for Housing
and Regeneration
Clir Alan Strickland

Cabinet Member for Planning
Clir Ali Demirci

Housing & Regeneration:
Tottenham regeneration programme
Borough-wide regeneration

Corporate property and investment
Housing investment programme
Housing policy

Homelessness

Homes for Haringey and social landlords

Planning:

Planning policy

Planning applications and development management
Building Control

Planning Enforcement

Houses of Multiple Occupation

Housing &
Regeneration Panel

Chair: Cllr Councillor
Eugene Akwasi-Ayisi

Membership:

Cllr Emine lbrahim
Cllr Martin Newton
Clir Gail Engert
Clir Tim Gallagher
Clir Eddie Griffith
Cllr Makbule Gunes

Scheduled meetings:
9™ July 2015

8" October 2015

3" March 2015

(+1 to schedule)

Officer Support:

Martin Bradford

0208 489 6950
martin.bradford@haringey.gov.uk

.d
Cabinet Member for
Environment

Cllr Stuart McNamara

Environment:

Streets and Highways

Parking and traffic management
Recycling, waste and street cleaning
Licensing (except HMOs)
Environmental health and enforcement
Parks and open spaces

Leisure and Leisure Centres

Communities:
Community Safety
Engagement with the Police
Tackling antisocial behaviour

Environment &
Community Safety
Scrutiny Panel

Chair: Clir Adam Jogee

Membership:

Clir John Bevan

Clir Patrick Berryman
Clir Barbara Blake

Scheduled meetings:
29" June 2015

17" September 2015
1* March 2016

(+1 to schedule)

Officer Support:

Rob Mack

0208 489 2921
Rob.Mack@Haringey.gov.uk

/T obed



Deputy Leader & Cabinet
Member for Communities
Cllr Bernice Vanier

Cllr Bob Hare
Cllr Sarah Elliot
Cllr Sheila Peacock

Cabinet Member for Children
and Families
Cllr Ann Waters

Children & Families:

Outstanding for all - schools and learning
Safeguarding children

Early years and child care

Adoption and fostering

Looked-after children

Children with disabilities or additional needs
Haringey 54,000 programme?*

Youth and Youth Offending Services

Children & Young
People Scrutiny Panel

Chair: Clir Kirsten Hearn

Membership:

ClIr Clive Carter
Clir Liz Morris

Clir Charles Wright
Cllr Mark Blake
Clir Reg Rice

Clir Toni Mallett

Scheduled meetings:
9™ July 2015

8" October 2015

3" March 2015

(+1 to schedule)

Officer Support:

Rob Mack

0208 489 2921
Rob.Mack@Haringey.gov.uk

8T oabed



Page 19 Agenda Iltem 8

X

=

Haringey

Title: Corporate Plan, Priority 1: Best Start in Life

Report. . | Jon Abbey, Director of Children’s Services

Authorised by:

Lead Officer: James Page, Head of Transformation and Strategy, CYPS

Ward(s) affected: All Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

N/A

1.

Introduction

We are looking forward to working together closely with members of Children and
Young People (CYP) Scrutiny Panel to ensure clear and transparent engagement
as we deliver on Priority 1 / Best Start in Life in the Council’'s Corporate Plan.

At the Scrutiny Cafe, a number of suggestions were made to help focus the work of
the Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) and CYP Scrutiny Panel. The links
are made below with the overall work that sits in Priority 1 / Best Start in Life.

Priority 1 / Best Start in Life — vision and objectives

The Corporate Plan “Building a Stronger Haringey Together” set out the Council’s
plans for children and young people in Haringey. Our vision is to “enable every child
and young person to have the best start in life, with high quality education”.

To achieve this, and provide a clear focus for our work, we identified six objectives:
1. All children will have the best start in life supported by strong relationships
and be ready for school
2. Children and young people across Haringey excel at school, making the
most of their potential

Page 1 of 7



Page 20

X

iy,

//r

Haringey

3. There will be excellent education and training opportunities for young people
aged 16 plus, enabling all to develop the right skills and experience for good
quality, sustainable employment

4. Children and young people will be healthier, happier and more resilient
supported by stronger families

5. Children and families who need extra help will get the right support at the
right time to tackle issues before they escalate

6. All children and young people will be safeguarded from abuse and offered
the best possible care if they cannot remain with their own family.

In order to measure progress against our vision and objectives, we are in the
process of identifying a number of outcome measures and setting performance
targets for the next three years. Our current thinking is reflected in the sections
below. Once finalised along with indicators for the whole of the Corporate Plan, we
expect to publish our performance prominently and transparently on the Council’s
website in real time. This will provide a common picture for all of our stakeholders,
including particularly members, residents and partners.

3. Major projects for scrutiny

Scrutiny cafe highlighted the desire to focus on two major areas: early help for
children and young people and early years.

Both of these areas correspond directly with the objectives under Priority 1 / Best
Start in Life, with outcome indicators being developed and a change project aimed
at delivering the benefits.

Early help

Our work on early help (which began under the Haringey 54,000 programme) is
intended to deliver the outcomes described in both Objective 4 and Objective 5 in
Priority 1 / Best Start in Life.

Building on the outcomes outlined in the Corporate Plan, we have identified the
following performance indicators, though these remain in draft form at this stage:

Objective 4 —
¢ Main indicators: A child wellbeing survey (to be commissioned), asking two
questions (i) “Pupils reported they are , in general, 'quite a lot' or 'very much’
satisfied with their life at the moment” (ii) “Pupils that feel there is someone
they can talk with about almost everything”
e Other indicators:
o Percentage of overweight and obese (year 6) to be maintained at 38%
until 2018
o Teenage Conception rate to reach 12.2 per 1,000 females by 2018

Page 2 of 7



Page 21

X

27
Haringey
o Increase in the number of schools achieving silver and bronze Healthy
School status
o Early access for women to maternity services, with 80% access
achieved by 2018
o 95% immunisation rate for MMR to be achieved by 2018
Objective 5 —

¢ Main indicator: Reduce the number of referrals to social care. We plan to be
in the lowest five in London by 2018
e Other indicators:
o Children’s exclusions from school are low
o Children’s attendance at school is high
o Reducing the number of young people offending for the first time,
remaining below London levels to 2018

The early help project itself is currently in the midst of an independent evaluation
led by Malcolm Newsam, which is expected to report in July. There is also a great
deal of activity underway, with a revised early help forum structure recently in place
and consultations on the internal early help structure and reconfiguration of
Children’s Centres underway. Looking further ahead, the following delivery dates
are likely to be of interest:

e Consultation on children’s centres complete in September 2015 with Cabinet
decision in October 2015

New internal early help structure in place by October 2015

Phase 1 of the Healthy Child Programme complete in November 2015
Youth Offending Service redesign complete by March 2016

Cabinet paper awarding school nurse contract by March 2016

This work is led by Gill Gibson, Assistant Director for Early Help and Prevention,
supported by Charlotte Pomery, Assistant Director for Commissioning, and Susan
Otiti, Assistant Director for Public Health.

Early Years

Our work on early years corresponds directly with Objective 1. It is also intimately
linked with the wider work on early help, not least through the reconfiguration of
children’s centres.

The main indicator which has been identified for this area is to maximise the
proportion of child care settings (including childminder and private and voluntary
settings) that are good or outstanding by 2018. We will also want to track outcome
measures for 0-5 year olds, especially around school readiness, though we are
aware that the national indicators based on the Early Years Foundation Stage are
going to become difficult to use from the next academic year. We will continue to
work on this.

Page 3 of 7



Page 22

X

7
Haringey
The proposed timing for scrutinising this area early in 2016 will allow us to embed
some of the major changes underway with the reconfiguration of Children’s

Centres, transfer of 0-5 Public Health commissioning and the new childcare
entitlements.

This work is led by Charlotte Pomery, Assistant Director for Commissioning, along
with Ngozi Anuforo, Early Years Commissioning Manager, and Susan Otiti,
Assistant Director for Public Health.

4. Scrutiny update reports

We understand scrutiny update reports will be considered over the coming 12
months.

Sufficiency of school places is managed by the schools and learning team as part of
business as usual. Preparation and planning can be reported on at any point for
scrutiny.

Educational attainment for different groups, including children with special
educational needs and disabilities (SENDs) will be measured as part of Objective 2.
At present, we are suggesting the following measures, which will be broken down
for different groups:
¢ Main indicator: Achievement of 5 or more A* to C grades, including English
and maths. We plan to be at London top quartile by 2017 and in the top 10%
by 2018.
e Other indicators:
o All schools to be good or outstanding by 2016
o Key Stage 1 (age 7) results for reading, writing and maths are among
the best in the country. \We plan for all of these to be in the London top
quartile by 2016
o Key Stage 2 (age 11) results are among the best in the country. We
plan for reading, writing and maths at Level 4+ to be in the London top
quartile by 2017

These areas of work are led by Anji Phillips, Interim Assistant Director for Schools
and Learning.

Foster carers and adoption and child safeguarding and preventing violence against
the child are both key planks in achieving Objective 6. We have a change project
underway for our looked after children (LAC) service as well as broader service
improvement across the whole of social care which will contribute to delivering on
these areas. The Local Safeguarding Children’s Board (LSCB) is also critical as an
independent voice and source of partnership working, especially around key areas
such as child sexual exploitation.

The draft indicators for Objective 6 are currently:

Page 4 of 7



Page 23

/)r
Haringey
¢ Main indicator: school results for care leavers are the best in the country by
2018
e Other indicators:
o Re-referrals to social care within 12 months are in the London lowest
quartile by 2018

o Reducing the average length of time children are in care before being
adopted or achieving permanence

These areas of work are led by Neelam Bhardwaja, Assistant Director for
Safeguarding and Social Care. Sir Paul Ennals is Chair of the LSCB.

Child obesity is being taken forward as part of the early help offer under Objective
4. As above, we are planning to track, and reduce, the proportion of children who
are overweight and obese in Year 6. The lead for this area is Susan Otiti, Assistant
Director for Public Health.

5. ‘Maybes’ for scrutiny

Two further areas were picked up as ‘maybes’: young people and employment /
further education opportunities; and youth offending. We would be happy to work
with CYP Scrutiny to develop these.

Young people and employment / further education opportunities corresponds
directly with Objective 3, for which the proposed measures are currently:
¢ Main indicator: The proportion of 16-19 years in education, employment and
training is among the best nationally and in London (EET), with Haringey in
the London top quartile by 2018
e Other indicators:
o Sustained employment for 18 and 19 year olds. We are working on
the indicator and target for this
o Attainment of 18 year olds to be in the London top quartile by 2018
o The proportion of young people entering Higher Education and top
Universities is above the national and London average by 2018

As above, youth offending is a key part of our early help work. We are proposing to
measure how effectively we prevent young people from offending for the first time.
The redesign of the Youth Offending Service is also underway, expected to be
complete by March 2016.

6. Summary of change projects and key dates
We are continually looking to improve the way we undertake our business and are
delivering a number of change projects to support this. Several of these are

referenced above. The full list is set out below along with a summary of headline
delivery dates in 2015/16 for reference:

Page 5 of 7



X

=

Haringey

Page 6 of 7

Page 24

Early help, including public health:
o Consultation on children’s centres complete in September 2015 with
Cabinet decision in October 2015
New internal early help structure in place by October 2015
Phase 1 of the Healthy Child Programme complete
Youth Offending Service redesign complete by March 2016
Cabinet paper awarding school nurse contract by March 2016

o O O O

Social care service improvement :
o Strengthened front door to be fully operational alongside early help by
December 2015
o Introduction of Signs of Safety practice model, including re-design of
conference facilities by October 2015
o Service improvement to be supported by quarterly independent
evaluations of the service and quarterly performance network

Looked after children and sufficiency:
o Process mapping and review of policies, practice and guidance
leading to a clear action plan in July 2015
o Action plan to respond to financial review of the service in July 2015
o Implementation, alongside early help and service improvement, by
March 2016

Workforce development:

o Increase in permanent staff and reduction in agency staff, especially
among social workers throughout the year

o Agreement of team structures across early help and social care by
October 2015

o Updated social care head of service posts filled by September 2015

o Permanent Director of Children’s Services appointed (date to be
confirmed)

Schools and learning projects:
o Traded services to schools continues to build revenue, with quarterly
reviews of trading and a renewed offer developed in February 2016
o A new partner is found for Pendarren with a Cabinet report on the final
decision in November 2015

Special education al needs and disabilities
o Effective and accessible website established with a new approach to
transitions ready for implementation in April 2016

IT projects:
o Implementation of phase 2 of MOSAIC (the casework software which
replaced Framework | in March)



Page 25

X

//r

Haringey

o Integration of IT systems across the Children and Young People’s
Service, including requirements gathering completed by September
2015 and a contract for the solution developed by December 2015.
We look forward to working closely and openly with Children and Young People’s
Scrutiny over the course of this year as we implement these changes and deliver on
our vision in the Corporate Plan.
7. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications
7.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and can confirm there
are no direct financial implications. Should any of the work undertaken by Overview
and Scrutiny generate recommendations with financial implications these will be
highlighted at that time.

8. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and Legal
Implications

8.1 The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report
and can confirm there are no direct legal implications.

9. Use of Appendices
None.

10. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 7 of 7



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



X

=

Page 27 Agenda Iltem 9

Haringey

Children and Young ltem
Report for: People’s Scrutiny Panel — Number:

9 July 2015 )
Title: Panel Project on Youth Transition — Interim Findings
Report CliIr Kirsten Hearn
Authorised by: | Chair, Children and Young Peoples Scrutiny Panel
Lead Officer: Rob Mack, Principal Scrutiny Support Officer

Ward(s) affected:

All

Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 The Panel has been undertaking a piece of in-depth work regarding the challenges
facing young people growing up and reaching adulthood in Haringey. In particular, they
have been looking at the issue of young people who are at risk of becoming a “NEET”
(not in education, employment and training) and what kind of interventions may assist
in helping them in avoiding this. This report outlines the conclusions that it has been
possible for the Panel to make so far and proposes that further work be undertaken in
order that the Panel has sufficient evidence to make recommendations.

2. Cabinet Member introduction

N/A

3. Recommendations

3.1 That the preliminary findings of the Panel, as outlined in the report, be approved; and

3.2 That further work be undertaken by the Panel on this issue including further
engagement with young people, schools and other partners as well as comparison
with support provided for young people in demographically similar London boroughs.

4. Other options
Page 1 of 7

considered



Page 28

X

=

Haringey

N/A
5. Report
Introduction

5.1  The Children and Young Peoples Scrutiny Panel has been undertaking a piece of in-
depth work on the transformation of services for young people within the borough.
This has looked at services that provide support for young people in addressing the
challenges that they face during the transition to adulthood. The work has focussed
especially on young people who are at risk of becoming a “NEET” (not in education,
employment and training) and what kind of interventions may assist in helping them in
avoiding this.

5.2 Young people face a range of challenges when growing up and reaching adulthood.
These can include;
e Accessing training, employment and further education;
e Health and well-being issues such as sexual health and teenage pregnancy;
e Avoiding trouble with the law; and
e The negative perceptions that older people can sometimes have of them.

5.3 One of the key functions of services for young people is to equip young people with
the tools to address these challenges successfully through promoting personal and
social development. Particular outcomes that have been identified are:
¢ Increased employability of young people;

e Reduced levels of crime; and
e Improved community cohesion.

5.4 In addition, youth work can also help develop friendships, boost confidence and
improve resilience.

5.5 The Council is currently undertaking consultation on its draft Young People’s Strategy,
which sets out the vision and core outcomes to be achieved for young people in the
borough. This is being developed in the context of their being significantly less
funding for services available.

5.6 The Council and its partners provide and facilitate many services to young people
within the borough. The strategy is intended to provide the basis for delivery plans to
increase successful partnerships and cooperation, leading to improving the lives of
young people in the borough. The strategy sets out the principles and priorities for this.
It also recognises the contribution that young people make in the community and the
importance of their voice in designing and deciding upon the range of services and
activities that are provided.

5.7  The vision outlined in the strategy is that the Council will work with local communities
and partners to enable young people to thrive and flourish: to be safe, sociable and
successful. The principles that underpin this vision are as follows:

Page 2 of 7



Page 29

X
>

Haringey
“1. We recognise that young people need to be engaged and remain in employment,
education and training in order to gain the relevant skills for future employment which
enables them to thrive and achieve. This is an underlying principle of everything that
we do.
2. We will work with young people to design and deliver support and services and
encourage their participation in decisions that affect them.
3. We will ensure that the needs of our young people are met at the earliest
opportunity.
4. We will build strong partnerships with a wide range of stakeholders to invest in
Haringey’s young people.”

5.8  Four strategic priorities have been developed to help the public, voluntary, community
and commercial sectors work together to deliver this vision:
Strategic Priority 1 - Ensure that young people in Haringey are valued for the positive
contribution they make to communities and the economy;
Strategic Priority 2 - Ensure clear pathways into an attractive and relevant range of
employment, learning and enterprise opportunities;
Strategic Priority 3 — Improve health and wellbeing for all young people; and
Strategic Priority 4 — Co-ordinate engagement to reach vulnerable young people and
intervene to ensure their safety and wellbeing

5.9 The Strategy will influence how both the Council and wider partners shape their
services to achieve the Council’s vision that ‘Haringey will create communities that
enable young people to thrive and flourish: to be safe, sociable and successful'.

5.10 The Young People’s Strategy is an integral part of the Council’'s Early Help approach
and reflects the recognition that it is better to identify and deal with problems early,
rather than respond later when difficulties have become acute and may require more
specialised interventions, which may be less effective and more expensive.

5.11 The following key issues for the borough are addressed within the draft strategy:

e Haringey has a relatively low number of jobs per resident compared to other parts
of London so local young people need to be equipped to access work across the
capital;

e The Council’'s review of Post-16 education highlighted a lack of good quality
careers education;

¢ In terms of employment, education and training, the number of ‘unknowns’ is high.
It was 21.7% in January and was projected to be 7% by March. This is
nevertheless a marked reduction from June 2012 when the figure was 37.6%,
which was the sixth highest in the country;

e There are high rates of sexually transmitted infections amongst young people;

e 73% of offenders who have been released from custody are considered likely to
re-offend;

e Young males in particular find it difficult to access appropriate services;

e Vulnerable young women are at risk of sexual exploitation and violence;

e Children and young people in Haringey are potentially at greater risk of developing
mental health problems than those living in both London and England as a whole;

Page 3 of 7



Page 30

X

=

Haringey

5.12

5.13

5.14

e Service delivery is not always based in the most appropriate place to reach the
most vulnerable young people;

e The Ofsted review that took place in 2014 judged that Haringey needs to improve
its ability to access ‘hard to reach’ young people;

e |t has been forecasted that London will see rises in employment levels in 2014,
2015 and 2016. Jobs in London are projected to grow by more than 850,000 by
2036; and

e Employment growth is projected to be particularly high in some service sectors,
including the professions, scientific and technical, information and communication,
administration and support and accommodation and food services.

It is intended that the strategy will be refined further through discussion and
engagement with young people to agree outcomes, targets and key activities in line
with each of the four priorities. The aim is to produce a live strategy that is informed by
the people who will be affected by it and who can help to put it into action and monitor
progress.

The strategy incorporates the statutory duties that local authorities have to encourage,

enable and assist young people to participate in education or training.

In particular:

e To secure sufficient suitable education and training provision for all young people
aged 16 to 19 and for those up to age 25 with an Education, Health and Care plan
(EHC);

e Make available to all young people aged 13-19 (up to 25 with EHC), support that
will encourage, enable or assist them to participate in education or training;

e To promote the effective participation in education and training of 16 and 17 year
olds with a view to ensuring that those persons fulfil the duty to participate in
education or training;

e Local authorities must make arrangements - i.e. maintain a tracking system - to
identify 16 and 17 year olds who are not participating in education or training.
Putting in place robust arrangements to identify young people who are not
engaged in education or training or who have left provision enables local
authorities to offer support as soon as possible; and

e LA responsibilities outlined in the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 to prevent
offending by young people. This requires every local authority to have in place a
Youth Offending Team including social workers, probation, education, health and
Police.

Strategic Priority 2

Young people with aspirations are more likely to be in education, employment and
training. To facilitate this, the Council is aiming to develop clearer pathways to
develop and support skills and aspiration. The aim of this is to help young people to
take up learning, employment and enterprise opportunities. This approach should
provide for the development of individual plans for those in need. The overall outcome
will remain focused on realising aspirations to benefit from learning, employment
and/or enterprise opportunities.

Page 4 of 7



Page 31

X

=

Haringey

5.15 The aim is, through partnership, to constructively challenge schools, colleges and
training providers to deliver the most effective pathways for young people which
optimise their opportunities for learning, skills enhancement and future employment.

5.16 An essential part of developing aspirations effectively is the provision of good quality
information, advice and guidance (IAG) to young people. This is delivered in and by
schools as part of their responsibility to provide careers guidance to young people.
The Council has recognised that the current offer to schools for information, advice
and guidance lacks consistency and needs to be enhanced and embedded so that all
young people are better able to benefit.

5.17 As part of its early help approach, the Council is proposing to support work with
children from Year 7 onwards in order to support better understanding and decision
making around their future options for careers and further education. For non school
attenders and those who are not in education, employment and training (NEET),
access to IAG will be facilitated as part of a detached youth team and through locality
based services. These would support access to a strong offer.

5.18 It is suggested that the crucial period for successful interventions to prevent young
people becoming NEETs may be between the ages of 12 and 14. This is earlier than
action has been initiated in the past and the rationale behind the plans for support to
begin from Year 7 onwards.

Work by Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel

5.19 The Panel’s project has looked in detail at the issue of young people who are at risk of
becoming a NEET and interventions that could be made to address this effectively.

5.20 The Panel has explored a number of issues, including what the crucial age for
interventions is. The perception was that this is likely to be between the ages of 12
and 14 and the Panel has sought to test this. The Panel has also sought to address
the following three questions:

e What are the choices that a young person has?
e What influences the decisions that they make in response to them?
e What interventions can deliver the best outcomes?

5.21 The Panel has undertaken the following work to date:

e A presentation by officers from the Children and Young People’s Services and
discussion at the scheduled meeting of the Panel that took place on 22 January;

e An event organised for the Panel on 9 March to which young people, partners and
employers were invited;

e Visits to Bruce Grove Youth Centre, Heartlands High School and the Triangle
Centre to meet with young people; and

e A visit to a careers and training event at the Junction in Wood Green to talk to
providers and young people.

5.22 The Panel has reached a number of preliminary findings from its work to date. They
are of the view that the evidence that they had so far gathered is limited and, in some

Page 5 of 7



X

=

Haringey
cases, inconclusive. They feel therefore that more evidence is needed to draw firm
conclusions and answer the questions that were posed at the start of the work. It was

felt

Page 32

that it would be particularly useful to look at the work undertaken by other

boroughs and especially those that were similar demographically.

5.23 The Panel has nevertheless made some observations and comments, as follows;

Page 6 of 7

It is clear that the role of parents and carers is very important. Those young
people that the Panel received evidence from who had proactive parents or carers
appeared to be a lot better placed than others. In particular, a number of had
clear and well thought out aspirations and plans for how they would achieve them.
In addition, they also appeared to be aware of other options that might be
available to them.

Some young people lacked effective support. A few had plans that appeared to
be unrealistic and that also lacked a back-up plan to assist them if they were not
successful in their chosen field. There appeared to be a link between this and
socio-economic status. Unrealistic career aspirations were frequently based
around becoming professional sportsmen and women. The Panel is of the view
that sport should be promoted first and foremost as being for physical fitness,
recreation and entertainment rather than as a viable career choice.

Young people did not appear to be receiving support and guidance that covered
the full range of options that were available. Feedback from young people spoken
to suggested that schools are inclined to channel young people towards
universities, which are not suitable for all young people. The Panel feels that
there are other offers available for young people that are as attractive. In
particular, vocational routes can offer a viable alternative which also do not involve
getting into debt due to the costs of going to university.

It was noted by the Panel that some young people felt that there was a negative
perception of the local area and that this was linked to low expectations. The
Panel were of the view that further exploration was needed of this issue, including
obtaining more feedback from a wide range of young people. Mentoring and
coaching were other issues that the Panel felt warranted further exploration and,
in particular, what was available to young people in Haringey.

The Panel were impressed by the range of organisations and opportunities being
offered at the jobs and training event that took place at the Junction on 24 April
and organised by the Youth, Community and Participation Service. They had
noted that some of the organisations were finding it challenging to fill vacancies
and/or places despite the attractiveness of what they were able to offer. They
were of the view that the event could have been better attended by local young
people and that it might benefit in future from being located in a larger, higher
profile and more accessible venue. It was noted that efforts would be made by
officers to address these issues but that this was partially dependent on suitable
funding being identified.



Page 33

X

=

Haringey
Centre for Public Scrutiny

5.24

5.25

As previously reported, the Council was successful in obtaining external support from
the Centre for Public Scrutiny (CfPS) as a “Scrutiny Development Area” as part of a
wider CfPS project that has been looking at transformation and how Councils can use
their governance arrangements to improve plans for major service changes and
significant transformations.

The Panel's work on youth transition has formed one strand of the Council’s
participation in the project. Its involvement has been based around exploring how
scrutiny can best facilitate a conversation with the public about transformation. A case
study based around the Panel's work in this area will be developed. This will focus on
scrutiny processes and how they can be developed to facilitate effective input from
non executive Members when services are being transformed.

6. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

There are no financial implications at this stage. As the panel continues its work it will be
important that any proposals for new services are fully costed and funding must be
identified before any proposal can be accepted and implemented.

7. Assistant Director Corporate Governance and Legal Implications

There are no legal implication arising from the recommendations of the report.

8. Use of Appendices

None.

9. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 7 of 7



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 35 Agenda Item 10

X

27
Haringey
Children and Young ltem
Report for: Peoples Scrutiny Panel — 9 Number:
July 2015 )
Title: Work Programme Development
Report Bernie Ryan, Assistant Director of Corporate Governance
Authorised by: '
S Clifford Hart, Democratic Services Manager, 020 8489 2920,
Lead Officer: . :
clifford.hart@haringey.gov.uk
Ward(s) affected: Report for Key/Non Key Decisions:
All N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 Developing an effective work programme is the bedrock of an effective scrutiny
function. Done well, it can help lay the foundations for targeted, inclusive and timely
work on issues of local importance where scrutiny can add value. Done badly,
scrutiny can end up wasting time and resources on issues where the impact of any
work done is likely to be minimal.

1.2 Throughout May and June a number of consultative processes have been
employed to support the development of the scrutiny work programme with the final

programme being agreed by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee on 27 July
2015.

1.3 The aim of this report is to assist the Children and Young People’s in prioritising
topics for inclusion in their work programme.

1.4  Scrutiny panels are non-decision making bodies. The work programme and any
subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must therefore
be approved by the Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2. Cabinet Member introduction
N/A

3. Recommendations

Page 1 of 13



Page 36

X

iy,

//r

Haringey

(@) That the Panel agree that the items outlined in section 8 of the report be
prioritised for inclusion in the 2015/16 work programme.

(b) That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee be asked to endorse (a) above at its
meeting on 27 July 2015.

(c) That, in respect of the items agreed for inclusion in the 2015/16 scrutiny work
programme, the Chair of the Panel meets with appropriate Cabinet members
and senior officers to further clarify the work programme.

4. Alternative options considered
41 N/A

5. Background information

“Scrutiny is based on the principle that someone who makes a decision...should
not be the only one to review or challenge it.”

“Overview is founded on the belief that an open, inclusive, member led approach
to policy review...results in better policies in the long run”

(Jessica Crowe, former Executive Director, Centre for Public Scrutiny)
Principles
5.1  Expending resources on investigating an issue via scrutiny requires clear
justification yet there are often difficulties in prioritising work. Some of the problems
in developing and maintaining an effective work programme include:
- Agenda creep and losing sight of the key issues;
- Diving into detail;
- Focusing on minor points;
- Going over old ground;
- Lack of progress on identified issues;
- Overlapping with the role of other committees;

- Hobbyhorses;

- Running out of time;

Page 2 of 13



Page 37

X

iy,

//r

Haringey
- Political loyalty versus the independence of scrutiny.

5.2 To help overcome these barriers, the careful selection and prioritisation of work is
essential if scrutiny is to be successful, gain buy in from senior officers and Cabinet,
retain credibility and achieve added value.

5.3  The Centre for Public Scrutiny has identified a number of features in planning an
effective scrutiny work programme’, which include:

It should be a member led process (e.g. involvement of all non executive
members, and members leading on the short-listing and prioritisation of topics —
with support from officers)

- It should reflect local needs, priorities and policies (e.g. issues of community
concern as well as those priorities identified in the Corporate Plan and proposals
within the Medium Term Financial Strategy)

- It should prioritise topics for scrutiny involvement that have most impact
/benefit

- It should involve local stakeholders; e.g. local residents, community groups,
Residents Associations, partners, businesses, and service users.

- It should be flexible to enable scrutiny to respond to new or urgent issues as
they emerge.

- Having a meaningful discussion about the work programme probably works
better than a complex set of feasibility criteria, which may be over-bureaucratic
and resource intensive.

6. Components of a scrutiny work programme

6.1  Overview and Scrutiny has a number of distinct functions which provide a
framework for the activities of local scrutiny bodies. An effective scrutiny work
programme should aim to reflect a balance of these activities;

¢ Holding the Executive to Account — questioning the Leader and Cabinet
Members on issues within their portfolio and through pre- and post-cabinet
decision scrutiny. For example, the operation of ‘Call-in” procedures and
ensuring meaningful input into the development of business cases relating to
decisions made by Council in February.

¢ Policy Review and Development — assisting Cabinet by undertaking strategic
reviews to assess the effectiveness of existing policies or to inform the
development of new strategies;

" A Cunning Plan: Devising a Scrutiny Work Programme, Centre for Public Scrutiny, 2011

Page 3 of 13



Page 38

X

iy,

//r

Haringey
¢ Performance Monitoring — identifying services that are not performing,
investigating and making recommendations for improvement;

¢ External Scrutiny — scrutinising and holding to account those partners and
other local agencies which provide key services to the public;

e Public and community engagement — engaging and involving local
communities in scrutiny activities and scrutinising those issues which are of
concern to the local community.

6.2 In the context of these functions, and in accordance with the scrutiny protocol, a
range of reports can be requested by scrutiny. Depending on the selected topic and
the planned outcome, this could include:

(i) Performance Reports;

(ii) One off reports on matters of national or local interest or concern (e.g. Casey
Report);

(iii) Issues arising out of internal and external assessment (e.g. Ofsted, Care
Quality Commission);

(iv) Reports on strategies and policies under development, or other issues on which
the Cabinet or officers would like scrutiny views or support;

(v) Progress reports on implementing previous scrutiny recommendations accepted
by the Cabinet or appropriate Executive body.

6.3 In addition in-depth scrutiny reviews are an important aspect of Overview and
Scrutiny work and provide opportunities to thoroughly investigate topics and to
make improvements. Through the gathering and consideration of evidence from a
wider range of sources, they enable more robust and effective challenge as well as
an increased likelihood of delivering positive outcomes. In depth reviews should
also help engage the public, and provide greater transparency and accountability.
It is nevertheless important that there is a balance between depth and breadth of
work undertaken so that resources can be used to their greatest effect.

7. Prioritising and selecting issues for scrutiny involvement

7.1 There are a number of practical criteria which are used to assist in the prioritisation
and selection of scrutiny topics. Selected topics should:

o Compliment the priorities and work of the Council and its partners
¢ Not duplicate work being undertaken elsewhere by the Council and its partners;
¢ Reflect the concerns of the wider community;

e Be practical and demonstrate a positive and beneficial impact.

Page 4 of 13



Page 39

X

iy,

//r

Haringey

7.1 Throughout May and June consultation and engagement with local stakeholders
took place to support the development of the Overview and Scrutiny work
programme. This included:

e Public Survey - local residents and community groups;
e Scrutiny Cafe — non executive members, local partners and senior officers;

¢ Informal meetings with Cabinet Member and Senor Officers;

7.2  These activities have been used to guide and inform the selection of work
programme items for each scrutiny panel.

8. Work Programme Development

8.1  Public engagement and involvement is a key function of scrutiny and local residents
and community groups are encouraged to participate in all aspects of scrutiny from
the development of the work programme to participation in project work (e.g.
providing service assessments / service user insights).

8.2 To ensure issues considered by scrutiny are both important and relevant to the local
community, an online survey was distributed to local residents, community groups
and other local stakeholders to assess their views. This was administered for a
three week period from mid-May and generated approximately 60 individual
qualitative responses.

8.2  Further to the completion of the survey, the Chairs of all scrutiny bodies have met
with relevant Cabinet members and senior officers to further discuss issues arising
from the survey.

8.3  From these activities, and work rolled over from last year, a summary of
suggestions — attached at Appendix A — was prepared for the Scrutiny Cafe that
took place on 15 June.

8.4  The aim of the Scrutiny Cafe was to bring together key local stakeholders (non
executive members, partners and senior council officers) for round table
discussions to further inform the development of the scrutiny work programme.
Discussions were themed around the council’s corporate priorities.

8.5  From the discussion at the Scrutiny Cafe, a number of potential issues were
identified for inclusion in the Panel’'s work programme for 2015/16. These are
summarised below. These are linked to Corporate Priority 1, which covers the key
areas that are covered within the Panel’s terms of reference.

Children and Young People’s Scrutiny Panel — Work Programme Areas for
2015/16

Page 5 of 13



Page 40

X

7
Haringey
Priority 1 — Enable every child and young person to have the best start in life, with high
quality education
Suggestion Comments

Major Project

e The group identified two areas which would merit a larger OSC project; (i) ‘Early
Help’ and (ii) ‘Early Years’

¢ Interms of timing, the group felt that the ‘Early Help’ project should begin
immediately, with the ‘Early Years’ project starting at a later point in time (perhaps in
the new year)

¢ Alongside analysing performance data, these larger projects could also include calls
for evidence and sessions with partners, service providers and service users, plus
site visits if appropriate

‘Early Help’ for e The group felt that the OSC should prioritise ‘early help’ as a
children and young topic — recognised that this is an area where the borough has
people been seen as underperforming in the past, that there has

been recent upfront investment and shifts in resources to
developing early help pathways and that this would be a
timely major review to undertake now.

¢ In the overarching context of meeting the outcomes for early
help outlined in the Corporate Plan (p18, objective 1.5), this
could capture:

(i) The effectiveness of the full range of early help and
‘diversion’ interventions/pathways which are being put in
place across the borough (including Council run and partner
services)

(ii) Strengthening the role of the family in ‘early help’
(iii) The range of settings where early help is being delivered
from — what’s the take-up and how accessible are these

settings in practice for service users?

(iv) How additional investment and the shifts in resources to
supporting an early help approach in Haringey is being spent

(v) The effectiveness of partnership working in this area, and
whether common frameworks and metrics to assess risk and

Page 6 of 13




Page 41

X

27

Haringey

Suggestion Comments
outcomes are being set up and utilised between partner
agencies
(vi) Where is demand on ‘emergency’ services most acute in
Haringey, and what should an ‘early help’ approach prioritise?
— e.g. numbers of children going straight to A&E rather than
their GP, preventing children from being put into social care
(vii) Progress on the Haringey 54,000 transformational
change programme for Children and Young People’s Services

‘Early years’ ¢ In the overarching context of meeting the outcomes for early

years outlined in the Corporate Plan (p18, objective 1.1), this
could capture:

(i) the effectiveness of key partnerships and commissioning
arrangements that are being put in place to target the
improvement of 0-5 year’s outcomes (as outlined in the
corporate plan) e.g. In October the Council will gain
responsibility for commissioning public health for the 0-5
years, including the Healthy Child Programme. Partner
agencies across the health and voluntary sector will be
involved

(ii) Improving the outcomes and quality of early year settings—
including childcare providers, childminders, Children’s
Centres, support for parents, schools with nursery places

(iif) Whole early years system capacity and accessibility/take-
up — particularly in light of the planned extension of free
entitlement childcare places for 3-4 year olds to 30 hours

e The project would be best timed for sometime in the new year
— this would allow for the OSC to assess the first few months
of the Council taking on public health commissioning roles for
the 0-5 years, the early years services emerging from the
restructured Children’s Centres, plus would allow the OSC to
review the initial plans the Council is drawing up to ensure
system capacity for the expansion of childcare free
entitlement to 30 hours

Scrutiny Update Reports

e The group identified a number of smaller ‘update reports’ which the OSC should

Page 7 of 13




Page 42

X

iy,

//r

Haringey

Suggestion Comments

consider requesting officers to prepare and present over the course of the next 12
months

o These reports could focus on (i) performance of the Council against defined
outcomes (ii) how service delivery change programmes are progressing and (iii)
drawing analysis from the findings of relevant scrutiny reports being prepared by
external partnership boards

School places e The group recognised that the sufficiency of school places
was an area where the Council generally was seen as
performing well at the moment. However, it was also
recognised that school places will remain one of the highest
priority areas for residents, and therefore the OSC should
ensure it continues to seek updates and review performance
in this area

e There will be some important factors for the OSC to consider:
(i) capacity building for school places in areas within the
borough which are earmarked for regeneration and new
housing,

(ii) projected changes to trends in volume of new school
starters in years ahead and what this means for capacity
planning

e This review would be best timed to coincide with the release
of latest figures on school admission projections

Educational e The group felt that this performance on educational
Attainment attainment should be a routine update provided to OSC at
Performance for points throughout the year

different groups —
including children |« Data on performance should be broken down into different
with SENDs groups, which would include children with SENDs, as well as
ethnicity, age, household income etc

Foster carers and | e The group recognised that there were some major challenges
adoption in this area which the OSC would need to keep its eye on:

()the recruitment of in-house foster carers, as picked up by
Ofsted in their July inspection which found that the Council
‘requires improvement’ here

Page 8 of 13




Page 43

X

=

Haringey

Suggestion Comments

(i) Gaps in the budget for foster care and adoption, arising
from legacy cases of 13-17 year olds who have remained in
care for 3-4 years

(iii) The planned reforms under the Education & Adoption Bill
going through Parliament, which will require a more regional
approach to adoption services

e The group felt that the Corporate Parenting Advisory
Committee (CPAC) would be well placed to undertake
scrutiny on each of these challenges. The OSC should
discuss this with CPAC and understand the remit of what they
are planning to scrutinise. The OSC has a role in considering
any findings and recommendations which CPAC produces,
plus may want to cover any gaps.

Child Obesity o The group recognised that obesity is a key component of the
boroughs new Health & Wellbeing Strategy, and that this will
require a joint partnership approach to tackle

e The OSC should consider requesting an update on child
obesity, particularly focused on the effectiveness of the
Healthy Schools Programme and the role of schools in the
agenda

Child e The Local Safeguarding Children’s Board (LSCB) have plans
Safeguarding, and for the next 12 months to assess and scrutinise

preventing violence - (i) voice of the child in decision affecting them

against the child - (ii) neglect

-(iii) hard to reach groups

-(iv) the system’s child safeguarding capacity

e The group felt that the OSC would want to consider the
LSCB'’s findings on each of these topics, and work closely
together

e The group also recommended that the OSC keeps track on
the lessons learned and those emerging from the Rotherham
scandal, and how this is relevant for Haringey’s work. The
Government is also expected to make changes to
professional duties surrounding detecting child safety issues
through the Police & Criminal Justice Bill scheduled for later

Page 9 of 13




Page 44

2

//r

Haringey
Suggestion Comments
in this Parliamentary year
e Child Sexual Exploitation has been a major agenda which the
Council has led on, and the OSC should consider requesting
a short update on progress later in the year
‘Maybes’

e The groups considered the topics below as important, but after the discussion it was
not clear where and how they should fit into the OSC workload.

o For these topics there was overlap with other priority areas, and the group was
interested to see if other tables picked up on these

Young people and | e The group recognised that the Council is developing a new
employment/further Young People’s Strategy, the STEM agenda, and that there
education were also significant planned budget cuts which could impact
opportunities on services in this area. The number of NEETs in the borough
is a continued issue of concern

e The key question which the OSC would want to ask here is
whether the Council has got ‘the right offer’ for young people
in terms of employment and further education opportunities
for those leaving school in the borough

e Last year, the OSC did a major piece of work on transitions
for young people, but there was a sense among the group
that the conclusions of this project didn’t lead to concrete
outcomes, other than a one-off job’s faire.

If the OSC were to dedicate time to this topic going forward, it
would need to be clearer in the type of outcomes/product it is
looking for.

Youth Offending e The group recognised that this is a high priority topic for
residents, but there were no suggestions given within the list
discussed

e The OSC has previously reported on diversion and youth
justice last year

e ltis not clear where youth offending could fit into the OSC

Page 10 of 13




Page 45

X

27

Haringey

Suggestion Comments
agenda this year — is there a project under ‘priority 3’ where it
could be captured?
Prevention and diversion services targetted youth offending
could also be captured within the remit of a priority 1 ‘early
help’ project

Not discussed

Sexism, stigma and | ¢ The group did not have time to discuss this, but no-one raised

culture and the this as a topic which the OSC should prioritise

effects on young

people

8.6 The Panel has been undertaking an in-depth piece of work on the issue of youth

8.7

9.1

transition, which has focussed on the challenges faced by young people are at risk
of becoming a NEET (not in education, employment and training) and interventions
that could be made to address this effectively. This work was begun last year. The
Panel has agreed that further work be undertaken by it on this issue including
further engagement with young people, schools and other partners, as well as
comparison with support provided for young people in demographically similar
London boroughs. Discussions have taken place with officers within the Children
and Young People’s Service on how to take this forward and this will have to be
factored into discussions regarding the work plan.

In addition to the above mentioned items, under agreed scrutiny protocols, Cabinet
Members will be invited to attend relevant scrutiny panels twice each year to
discuss issues within their portfolio area. The format of Cabinet Q and A is not
prescribed and can be varied according to local agreement between the Chair and
Cabinet member.

Monitoring

Once the work programme is agreed, there are both formal and informal systems in
place to ensure effective monitoring of the work programme. Regular agenda
planning meetings (with the Chair and senior officers) and discussion at Committee
itself gives an opportunity to:

Discuss the format, structure and priority of future items/meetings;

Discuss the rules and procedures for formal meetings — ensuring clarity,
consistency, and good time keeping;

Page 11 of 13



Page 46

X

iy,

//r

Haringey
- Discuss what other information is required, including the identification and of
witnesses which may include external experts, service-users, community groups,
amongst others;

- Consider options for getting out and about including site visits to other authorities
and front-line service visits;

- Develop key lines of enquiry or a questioning strategy;
- Ensure the right people attend the right meetings at the right time;
- Follow up on any actions agreed, ensuring outcomes from recommendations;

- Consider member development needs to enable activities to be planned that take
into consideration items included on the future work programme.

9.2 To assist in work programme development and monitoring, a new work programme
template — attached at Appendix B - has been created to ensure the details and
desired outcomes of items on the work programme can be kept under review.

9.3 In considering its future work plan, each scrutiny panel may wish to consider
Haringey's Forward Plan. This provides 28 days notice of key decisions that the
Cabinet is expected to take over the next three months, together with key decisions
to be taken by individual Cabinet Members. The Forward Plan is updated and
republished on a monthly basis and covers a period of three months.

10. Comments of the Chief Finance Officer and financial implications

10.1 The Chief Finance Officer has been consulted on this report and can confirm there
are no direct financial implications. Should any of the work undertaken by Overview
and Scrutiny generate recommendations with financial implications these will be
highlighted at that time.

11. Comments of the Assistant Director of Corporate Governance and Legal
Implications

11.1  The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted on this report
and can confirm there are no direct legal implications.

11.2 Under Section 21 (6) of the Local Government Act 2000, an Overview and Scrutiny
Committee has the power to appoint one or more sub-committees to discharge any
of its functions.

11.3 In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, the work programme and any

subsequent reports and recommendations that each panel produces must be
approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee.

Page 12 of 13



Page 47

X

iy,

//r

Haringey
12. Equalities and Community Cohesion Comments

12.1  Overview and Scrutiny has a strong community engagement role and aims to
regularly involve local stakeholders, including residents, in its work. It seeks to do
this through:

- Helping to articulate the view of members of the local community and their
representatives on issues of local concern.

- Bringing local concerns to the attention of decision makers and incorporating
them into policies and strategies.

- Identifying and engaging with hard to reach groups.

- Helping to develop consensus by seeking to reconcile differing views and
developing a shared view of the way forward.

12.2 The evidence generated by scrutiny reviews / committee work helps to identify the
kind of services wanted by local people. It also promotes openness and
transparency as meetings are held in public and documents are available to local
people.

13. Head of Procurement Comments
N/A

14. Policy Implication

14.1 There are no direct policy implications. However, this report sets out how the work
of Overview and Scrutiny will contribute and add value to the work of the Council
and its partners in meeting locally agreed priorities.

15. Use of Appendices
Appendix A — Suggestions for Overview and Scrutiny (Scrutiny Cafe Booklet)
Appendix B — Future Work Programme Template

16. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

Page 13 0f 13



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49
Appendix A — Scrutiny Cafe Booklet

Suggestions for Overview Scrutiny

eeoeec O2-UK = 23:23 4+ 100% >
oxforddictionaries.com

Definition of scrutiny in English:

scrutiny

Line breaks: scrujtiny
Pronunciation: /'skru:tmi /

NOUN (plural scrutinies)

[(MASS NOURN]

Critical observation or examination:
‘every aspect of local government
was placed under scrutiny’

MORE EXAMPLE SENTENCES ~
SYNONYMS ~




Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



Priority 1:
Outstanding for all

Enable every child and young -

Page 51
Appendix A

-
s S

-

person to have the best start in life,
with high quality education

Vision:

“We will work together with families to ensure that every child in
Haringey has the very best start in life, including world class education.”

All children will have the best start in life

Children and young people across Haringey
excel at school, making the most of their
potential

All young people will have access to
excellent employment or higher education
opportunities

Children and young people will be
healthier, happier and more resilient and
those who need extra help will get support
at the nght time

Children and families who need more
support will be helped earlier before
Issues escalate

Alt children and young people will be
safeguarded from abuse

We will work with health service commissioners and
health and education providers to ensure that there is
access to excellent health care and that parents and
families can access those services and have confidence in
them.

We will ensure that all schools across the borough are
good or outstanding, with school results in line with the
best in the country.

We will work with partners to ensure that there are
excellent training opportunities for young people to ensure
they are able to achieve in line with the best nationally

We will ensure parents can access the information they need
and know where they can turn to for support,

We will support and encourage community-led initiatives and
our re-designed children’s centres will provide early support,
working with the whole family to help them to thrive.

We will work with other agencies to build an early help
model to support children and families with additional
needs.

Children and young people at risk will be given the right support
but where possible, we will work with families to help identify
their own solutions.



Page 52
Appendix A

Priority 1

The suggestions in this section of the booklet have been listed for
discussion under Priority 1.

For each suggestion the following questions should be considered:

Does the suggestion compliment Priority 1? If so, how?

- Is the suggestion appropriate for the overview and scrutiny
function to deal with?

- Could the overview and scrutiny function make a difference by
devoting some time and effort to it?

- Where the suggestion is a broad topic, what should the particular
focus of any scrutiny piece of work in this topic area be?

- For any topic or piece of scrutiny work, what should the outcome
that is being sought?

- What is the best working approach to tackle the topic - is it a
report for questioning and challenge, a short evidence session, an
in-depth review?



SlaJjed Ia)s0oj asnoy-ul
49A0 P3)j0d HIOAA yodal ww@;mo._n_ ° JO uonuslal pue juswiniosy -1

Spasu [euoneonpa
[eroads yym uaupjiyo

JOAO0 P3)|0J YIOAA Hodai dn mojjo4 e J0 @oueuwuopad sAjeiedwo) | G-}
JOA0 P3j|0J YIOAA Hodai ssaiboud — swweiboid ajeiodio) e 000‘yS AsbuueH | -1
"uoisinold sieak Apues pue ‘uopeonpa
dnoub Jo jusw/ojdwa uj Jou sjdoad sabunoA
Ajlunwwoo e jo Bunosye asoy) Alejnomued ‘suononpai jo ajdoad BunoA

Jloquisw — Asning | joedwi 8y Jojuow o) AURNIOS puB MIIAIBAQ uo sbuines 196pnq jo joedw| | ¢-}

‘(eoe|d JOOYOS
e 186 o0} Aquesu Bunuai syusied ‘6°9) weysAs
8y} Jo asnqe jJuanaid o) suop Buiaq si JeYp,
¢s90ejd |ooyos oy puewap |eoo| uo ainssaid
0} Bunnquyuoo juswdojensp Buisnoy [2o0] S| e
éysea ay) ‘6'e ybnoioq ay} Jo
seale oy1oads u) wa|qoud Jejnoiued e ausy) S| e
sjuapisal ¢uoisinoid Jo yoej
|eoo] - Aeang 8y} ssaippe 0} ybnous Buiop |ouno) sy s| e saoe(d [ooyos | zZ-|

Page 53

¢sdeb Apenod asopo 0] seoines
sieaA Ajies Jo asn }saq ayew am ainsus

juapisal 0} S8JIAISS Ujjesy pue S|ooyos usamjaq
[eoo] - Aeaung | sdiysisuped Buouis pjing JIDUNOY Y} UED MOH o 90IMISs sieah Apey | |-
99I1n0g sanss| Aoy sulj-dens | ‘oN

‘uoneonpa
Ayenb ybiy yum ‘sy| ur pess )seq ay) aney 0} uosiad BunoA pue pjiyo Aisae sjqeus — | Ajuoud ajelodion

Aupniog pue maIAIBAQ 1oy suolsebbng — v xipuaddy



‘gjdoad
BunoA uo sjoaye ay; pue

Jojjpuno) ain}jnd pue ewbns ‘wsixag | €L-1
uoissnosip Ajlwey
48210 /H1ey jeniu] 9y} JO 8joJ ay) pue djsy Ape3 | zi-|
‘way} \noqge
uoissnosip | . spew bBulaq aie suoisioap usym piesy bujeq
Jaouo/aeyd jeniu) ale a|doad BunoA pue uaip|iyo jey) Buunsug PIIYO 8y} JO 8210/ | LL-|
"SI901JO pue Jiey) ay) usamiaq
uoIssnosIp [epiul ue Buimojjoy aje) Aunniog
uolIssnasIp 3y} je papiroid aq 0} uoewlojul 8N4
Jaoyjo/iteyd jeny) ssauisnq s,auofians si sy} Jey) Buunsug Buipsenbajes pjpyo | 01-1
5 '91/5102 10} malAal yydap-ul
o / 198lo1d 8|qissod v “ABsjesg BuieqjjoM pue
< YiesH ayj jo ¢ Ayuoud | swooNQ 03 syul| siy L
a "Slauped Jo suofoe sy} pue (1Punoy)
JO sanljiqisuodsau pue ajos 8y} JopISUOD
0} paau pjnom pue Bunnd SSOIO 8q pjNOM
3HOM jo 8031d SIy} pJemioy uaye) J| “|njesn
aq pjnom A)saqo pooyp|iyo o} Buneja. sanssi
Buissaippe aiem siapjoysye;s jje Buunsua
pue uonusaislul Ales ‘uopuaiauid jo 109dsal
ur Aupnuos wouy indu) pssibe jsuey Aunniog (2 Aoud uiypm papnioul
J9A0 P3J|0J HIOAA UllesH pue synpy ay} (5102) YoJep uj osje) Ausaqo pooypjiyd | 6-1
J9AO0 P3j|0J YIOAA ualpjiyo Jaye payoo1| g-1
8|doad BunoA pue uaipjiyo
JBA0 pajjod YIOAN Hodais dn mojjo4 1o} saniAnoe Aueuoisisaiq | /-1

Aunniog pue mainusaQ Joj suonsebbng — v xipuaddy




Page 55
Appendix A

) . ‘f

Priority 2:
Outstanding for all ;, .S
Enable all adults to live heal

long and fulfilling lives
(i e o e R R,

Vision:

“We will support people to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives with
control over what is important to them.”

Objectives | The role of the council

A borough where the healthier We will work with partners and communities to create physical,

choice is the easier choice social and cultural environments that encourage healthy lifestyles
for all.

& People will have high quality information to make informed
choices that will lead to improved health outcomes

Strong communities, where all We will:
residents are healthier and live

independent, fulfilling Lives & Work with communities, developing ways to build capacity

and bring investment into the voluntary sector to provide
support for one another

Support will be provided at an We will:
earlier stage to residents who

have difficulty in maintaining their 8 Work with partners to identify those who may need help with

their health and wellbeing, providing advice on support

health and wellbeing
®  Optimise the use of technology to keep people as independent
as possible
B Help residents make choices and decisions, before they enter
formal care and support systems
Residents assessed as needing We will:

formal care and / or health
support will receive responsive
and high quality services

W Work together with health partners to provide high quality
person-centred services, while informing residents to help
them to understand the level of service they should expect

B Intervene [with the Care Quality Commission) when services
fall below standard

All vulnerable adults will be We will work with our partners to protect adults in vulnerable
safeguarded from abuse situations and ensure that residents will have increased
awareness of the early signs of potential abuse.



Page 56
Appendix A

Priority 2

The suggestions in this section of the booklet have been listed for
discussion under Priority 2.

For each suggestion the following questions should be considered:

Does the suggestion compliment Priority 2? If so, how?

Is the suggestion appropriate for the overview and scrutiny
function to deal with?

- Could the overview and scrutiny function make a difference by
devoting some time and effort to it?

- Where the suggestion is a broad topic, what should the particular
focus of any scrutiny piece of work in this topic area be?

- For any topic or piece of scrutiny work, what should the outcome
that is being sought?

- What is the best working approach to tackle the topic — is it a
report for questioning and challenge, a short evidence session, an
in-depth review?



suonolppe Bnip yum asoy; eie moH
¢Buieqiiem jeuonows pue jeoos
UO aABY S)oB1JUOD SINOY 018Z op Joedul Jeyp

(¥

Juspisal ¢Buiutes) pue uoneonps yum Auoud sepun psjsy| osje) yyeay
[eo0] - AeAIng anunluod o} sjdoad Joy asay} st poddns jeypA [ejusw pue juswAojdwaun | -z
(091) Jequisideg ul 9SO YiesH JuIor TON
9y} Aq uoyeIapISUOD Joj anp anssi ue S| sIy |
£eale siy) ul esiwwod Aunnios ay)
J0 Xjom snoinaid uo syepdn o} pssu e aisy) S|
¢Aiieso) ayouas
dnoib Aq peyosye sjdoad o} aiay) s poddns Yeum
N Aunwwoos e jo ¢ Buiseasoul
% slsquaw — AaAng oYou)s abe Buiom jJo souspioul ay) S| aoNs | €7
=2 a)epdn (se2IAIaS yjleaH [ejuspy
a INPY 0} P|IYyD wouy uolisued ) ysloid Aunniog
suonoe A9y uo sjepdn —
Homawel4 Bulegjjepn pue yyesH [eusyy Juiop
¢(Moddns uonoippe ‘Buisnoy
‘Ylesy |eyusw "6-9) sisuo ul esoy) poddns
Jeak 0} Jay}a60} }I0M S89IAI8S [BOO| Op [|[OM MOH
1SE| WoJj JSAO paj|od ¢Spaau [e1oos ajdijnw yum
senss| pue AsAIng 9S0Y} 0} S9IIAISS |BO0| BJB 9|]ISSa00e MOH SaJIAIBS YljesH [ejusiN | Z-Z
¢buipsenb sjes ynpe uo joedwi
Aening VY 8Jed ayj Jo uonejusws|dwi ay} |iIMm MOH e Buipsenbajeg ynpy | |-z
904nog sanss| Aoy aull-dens | ‘oN

sl Buying pue Buoj ‘Ayyieay anij 0} synpe e sjqeug — z Aoy ajesodio)

Aunniog pue mainaAQ Joj suoisebbng — v Xipuaddy




Page 58

Jo Jaquiaw — ABAINg

"sjle} "6’ uonuaaaid ul 901 pue aied 1004

aJe2 1004

sdnoib
Ajunwwod e jo
siaqwaw — AsAINg

¢s19bpnq jeuosiad

yum adood 0} ajqe aq enuawap yum ajdoad |jIpAA
¢(abepp BuiaIi uopuor pue epo) Anubig

OdN "6°8) pejejnbal pue pasojuow aq |1DUNG)
8y} Aq pauoissiwwod siapiroid |jiMm MOH
eusyuo Ayjqiby3

¢, Sialed pue sajjiwe} J1Iay) pue siasn

S9IIAISS J09yje sa.)uad Aep JO SSO| |jIM MOH
ioney

Aew seointes Ul SSO| Y} Jey) Joedwi 8y} Joy
pajedaid seoIAISS B1eD |BIDOS pUB Y)jeay aly
¢,Si21ed Uo aAeY SINO 3y} |jim 1oedwl JeypA
‘Sefjjigesip

Alosuas pue |eaisAyd yym ssoy) pue
seljigesip Buiuies| yum asoy) ‘sjdoad Auepje
iteqj Ajpweu ‘sdnoib sjqesaujna Bunosye

asoy) Alejnoiued ‘suoionpai Jo j1oedwl

3y} Jojluow pjnoys Auiniog pue MaIAIBAQ

s}inpe a|qelaujnA
uo sbuines 306pnq jo 1oedw;

9-¢

juapisal
|eoo| - ABAINg

¢suejd yuswdojansp |e20] 0} Ul

palojoey Ajsjenbape usaq puewsp ainjn) seH
¢(aleH

weyuayo] 6-8) s4o) 4o} puewap uo aney
Juawdojaasp aininy pauued jim oedwi 1Y
¢AabuueH ui

Sd9 0} ssa20e anoldwi 0} suop Buiaq si JeypA

(v Ayoud
Japun pajs|| os|e— juswdojanap
aininy) 4o o0} sseooy

¢pauoddns

Aunniog pue malnBAQ 104 suolsabbng — v xipuaddy




Jan0 pajjol op

[sued Auniog yyesH pue synpy aus yosep

(1 Auoud uiyym papniouy
osje) Auseqo pooypjiyo

cl-¢

[eoo] - Asaing

juspisal |-

¢sanleyo

Hoddns Asejunion sayjo yum Bupju) 31 si MOH
¢pasu isejealb ul asoy)

Hoddns 0} pasn Buiaq siy) si @Aoaye MOH

(puny |e1oos) puny poddng

Li-¢

dnoib Ajjunwwos e
Jo Jaquisw — AaAung

&Y psau jey) jje buiyoeas sojales sIy) S|
¢9|doad

8|qelau|nA uo siy) sey joedw jeym ‘os )
¢(1eah Jad sjesw jo saquinu) sieak

G 1S€| U} JAA0 padNpal Usaq BDIAISS SIU} SBH

S[@aym uo sjesiy

0L-¢

Juspisal
|eoo| - Aemang

Page 59

Juswieal; 0} SSs0de pue

S901AISS |B00| UO Joedw SIND Jo6BpPNq |IIM MOH
{S9OINISS T 3\ 10} puBwSp

paseauoul ypm buidoo saoinies |eo0| a1e MOH

s|ejdsoy |eoo

Jojj1ouno)

¢ selljenbaul

Yiesy [eoo| uo Joedwi ue aAey siy} s80(]
£JUSWIUOIIAUD

paxiw e ul 8s1018X9 0} Ysim Jou Aew oym
USWOM YSIMS[* XOPOYLID pue jjewog se yons
sdnoib [esnyno 1oy wejqoud Jejnonued e Sy} S|
¢Senjioe) uonealdal pue spods

|90] Je 8oeds Ajuo uswom Jo Yoe| e alay) S|

(¢ Auound

Japun pajs|| os|y) ¢ uswom 0}
saljlj1oe} uonealoal pue pods jo
Ayliqissedoe — Ayjenbau yyesH

8-¢

dnoub Ajunwwos e

¢9ol bupsodubis e Ae|d saueiq) ue)
¢{,SS8%0. Uo

oAeY saljuad Aep Jo ainsopo [jim joedwi JeypA
¢®41e9 1004 jo Ajijiqepioye pue Ajjiqissedoy

Aujniog pue MBIAIBAQ J0j suoisabbng — v xipuaddy




¢lenba buieq ajdoad

pajqesip Bunuanaid sisuieq ay) ale 1eyp
«Sh Jnoyum ‘sn jnoqe buiyjop,

£49sn adIAI8s 8y Jo Junodde aye) Jey) (pJeoq

(senssi Buyno-sso4o, Jopun
papnjoul osje) sanijiqesiq

Jojjouno) 8y} SS0.10e) S90IAI9S dojaAap am Op MOH yum a|doad 10} saoIARS | /L-2
. uonesbau|
19A0 Paj|0d YIOAA "pasinbail sjepdn — swweibold aerodio) ale) |el1o0g pue yjesH | 91-g
S19010

pue Jleyd yum ‘ABajeng Buieg |loM pue y)jeeH

uoISSNIsIp [eniu| 3y} ul pajsi| senuoud Aay om) ale asay | 000BqO) pue [0Yyodly | G1-Z
S19210 snil SHN HNAN B LHN
pue Jieyd yum H39 1sniL SHN uolbuniYA :epnjoul sjsnu |

= uoISSnosIp |eniu] ¢8n|eA ppe Auinios ued MoH Sjunodoy Ajiienp | y1-g
) "(aunr ur) sspiwwo) Aunniog pue mainianQ
=4 YiesH juior sy} Aq anssi siyy uo pauueld si
0. dnoib Ajunwwogd | 8yepdn uy "9oIAISS (||| pue HOQ) pauIquwod

— Aaning ybnoioq G 1o} sjesodoud 10} sanaIxuy 9OIAISS L1} /SINOH JOINO | €1-2

‘Abajeng Buiaq|jop) pue

yiieaH sy jo ¢ Ayoud | awoonQ o) syul siy L
"199]01d AuinIosS 9[qiSSod “siauped Jo suonoe
SU} pue [1ouno) Jo sanjiqisuodsal pue s|o.
9} Japisu0d 0} paau pjnom pue Bumnd ssoo
9 p|NOM oM jo 9981d SIy) pJemio} uaye) j|
‘Ajswin/injesn aq pjnom Ajisaqo pooyp|iyo o}
Bunejas senss| Buissaippe a1om siopjoyayels
le Buunsus ‘uonuanssiul Ajes ‘uonuanaid

Jo J0adsal ui Aunnios woyy Indui pesaibe

Aunniog pue msInBAQ Joj suolsabbng — v xipuaddy




Priority 3:

Clean and Safe

A clean, well maintained and ¢ :
borough where people are proud to

Page 61
Appendix A

"

live and work
R R i A e I Y,

Vision:

“We will strengthen communities and partnerships to improve our
environment and reduce crime, enabling residents and traders to feel
safe and proud of where they live and work.”

Objectives

We will work with
communities to improve
the environment,
particularly by reducing
anti-social behaviour and
environmental crime

We will make our streets,
parks and estates clean,
well maintained and safe

We will make Haringey
one of the most cycling
and pedestrian friendly
boroughs in London

We will prevent and
reduce violence against
women and girls

We will work with partners
to prevent and reduce
more serious crime, in
particular youth crime and
gang activity

The role of the council

We will work with our communities and partners to identify local needs
and create action plans to encourage communities to take ownership of
their local area. We will join up our enforcement teams and provide local
performance information so with our communities we can identify and
tackle 1ssues more effectively.

We will ensure that we deliver effective and efficient parks, parking,
highways and waste management services and, together through our
community-led approach, we will make our roads safer and improve our
local environment.

We will promote cycling and walking by introducing a 20 mph timit,
increasing dedicated cycle lanes, and encouraging sustainable modes of
transport through a smarter travel campaign.

We will campaign with our partners and raise awareness of the
unacceptability of this behaviour, increase confidence among victims to
report incidents and develop interventions to tackle the problem effectively

We will work with our partners to engage with offenders by focusing

on underlying factors, intervention and prevention, whilst effectively
supporting victims and witnesses. We will encourage community leaders
to help us to engage with gang members and reduce the impact of gangs
on local communities.



Page 62
Appendix A
Priority 3

The suggestions in this section of the booklet have been listed for
discussion under Priority 3.

For each suggestion the following questions should be considered:

Does the suggestion compliment Priority 3? If so, how?

- Is the suggestion appropriate for the overview and scrutiny
function to deal with?

- Could the overview and scrutiny function make a difference by
devoting some time and effort to it?

- Where the suggestion is a broad topic, what should the particular
focus of any scrutiny piece of work in this topic area be?

- For any topic or piece of scrutiny work, what should the outcome
that is being sought?

- What is the best working approach to tackle the topic —is it a
report for questioning and challenge, a short evidence session, an
in-depth review?



Juapisal
[eoo| - ABAIng

¢AebuueH ul saseds uaaib ybnous asey) aly
¢Aejd pue uonesioa. Joy seoeds usalb jo
adueusluUleW pue Spasu Juawdojaasp usamiaq
adue|eq e ulejuiew |IDUNO 8y} SBOP MOH

aoeds uaalb pue juswdojarag

Jojjouno)

Aenng

"(Juswnsaau [eydes Aiessadsau apiroid

Kew >ueg usaig) ay]) ‘sjebie) uoiponpal
uogque) Yim Jsisse 0} yueg uaals) ay)

yim uonounlfuod ui (938 sdwepeans) bunybi
ad31 yum ybnouioq ayy jo ajoym ayy bunybijey
- Bunybi| 19a1ys se yons sjuswanoidu

9US0S ]98.)S ""aIOd|aM SJUSpISay,

sajou AaAins Auinios ay) 0} asuodsal y

Bunyby| 1989

Page 63

Juapisal
|[eoo] - ABAIng

{aue ayiduin] pue usais) poop\ ‘Weyusyo|
ul xaep Jaye jno ob 0} Juen|al sjuapisal
sayew (sgnpo Bupjuup s,usw ‘skemeay e}

‘sdoys buiweb pue bupaq jo uoyessyold

‘Buue)y ‘usw jo sdnoib Buue)o)) seoeld swos

YUM pajeloosse ggSy pue awud Jo Jeay S90(]

Adjes Ajunwwon

juapisal
|eoo| - AeAIng

S3|21YdA aouesinN

¢papadu

Jou s| yodsuey o1|gnd ey} OS suol}oL}sal
Bunjied aolojus j1OUNOY BY) UEBD MOH
sZd9D juswdojanap 0} yoeoidde oibajensg

:9PN|OUl UOISSNOSIP JOj SaNSS|

Bunjed

L-€

801n0g

l'eleg

aul-dens

"ON

YI0M pue aA1| 0} pnoud ase ajdoad aseym ybnoioq ajes pue paulejuiew ||om ‘ues|o y — ¢ Ajuoud ajesodion

Aunnuog pue malMBAQ Joj suolsebbng — v xipuaddy




Page 64

0)e spooyJnoqybiap Jajes uo ajepdn

1SN0 P3jj01 YIOAA [opow Buioijod pooydnoqybieN | | L-¢
*100d AloA a1 asay) — Jels 0] a|ge|ieAe
10jj1oUN0) salijioe} a8y} pue s)ied ul saoinosal buiyels syed | OL-€
¢,S991)
jo Jaquinu Buiuipap Jo yoedw ay) si Jeyp
juspisal ‘paAowal Bulaq ase
|[eoo] - AeAing Aay) se isej se paoe|dai Buiaq Jou ase Asy Bunueld @a1] | @-¢
¢, saljlienbaui
yiesy |eoo| uo joedw ue aAey siyj saoqg
£ IUBWIUOIIAUS
paxiw e Ul 8si0JaXa 0} YSIM Jou Aewl oym
USWOM YSIMS[* XOPOYUID puUe ljewos Se yons (z Ayuoud
sdnoJb |esnyno Joj wajqosd Jejnoiued e siy) S| lapun pajs|| 0S|y) £ USWOM O}
¢, Soljljioe) uoneadal pue suods saljljioe} uonealoal pue pods Jo
10J|1oUNo0D |eo0]| Je @oeds Ajuo uswom Jo 3oe| e alay) S| Anqissaooe — Ajjenbaul yjeaH | g-¢
uoneloosse | ‘sAemisiem pue sainjes} so)em s,habuleH o)
sjuspisal e | SS@00€ 9jowoid pue aAoldwil |IDUNOY) Y} UeD
Jo Jaqwiaw — ABAINg moy pue pabeuew sAemis}em [Bo0| ale MOH shemis)ep\ | /€
¢uspieb Jiay) uieyuiew oy
pasinbai Apadoid paumo |19unod Ul asoy) aly
juapisal ZIUBWUOIIAUS BY)
[eoo] - ASAIng | JO Jjauaq 8y} 10} paulejulew aq aSay} Ued MOH suapJseb juoyy Buluiejuiey | 9-¢
Sjuswale |enpisad 1oy buibieyd — buiphoay
Juspisal ¢Aieoo| paonpoud aysem
|eoo] - ABAIng JO Junowe 8y} aonpals 0) BUOP 3q UL J_YAA a)sem Bupnpay | ¢-¢

¢ybnolioq ay) ssoioe Ajusas panquisip siy) S|

Aunniog pue msiAIBAQ 10} suolsabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 65

S19010
pue Jiey) ussmiaq

abelaAe uopuo] anoqge
aJe asa) Aym puejsiapun 0} sofsne)s awud
|e20] Buisn pue Ainfui yum sous|oi ‘Aieqqoy

SWIlIO snolvdS

UOoISSNISIP [eNiU] | ‘WSIWBXS JUS|OIA JuaAald 0} sSAem apnjoul 0| alow aonpal pue Juaaald | 6L°C
"108loud Aunnuos s Jeak isej Jo
sleoO | uoisnjouod ay) uodn spib pue usuwiom Jsuiebe
pue Jieyd usamiaq SOUS|OIA e %00| 0} Aunios Aq Jno paLued sub
UOISSNOSIp [eniu] 9q P|NOYS }IOM JayHny JSY}aYM JapISU0d O | pue uswom jsuiebe aous|oIpn | gL°E
S19010O awuweiboud asueusjuiew
pue Jieyo usamjeq 9AljoBAl S |I0UNOY) BY) JAPISUOD O
UoISSNISIp [eniu| speo. pue sjuswaied Jo uonipuo) ssjoylod | /L€
(luswsouoyu3g 2169)e1)G)
108[gns siy) uo mairas Aupgnuos uo ajepdn uy
S19910 Aianijop Jo sjepol
pue Jieyn usamiaq 90IAISS SIUY) UIYyNM papnjoul aq Jybiw
uoIsSsSNosIp |eniul | JBYM pue salliAljoe Juswadiolus |ie dn Buiuiop juswaosoyua dn pauior | 91°¢
JBAO
Pa|[0J 34OM /19010 ) ssalppe 0} uoyoe poddns
pue Jiley) uaamjaq pue ssaualeme 3_:3558 QOEO._Q 0] sue|d
UOISSNOSIP |elIU| abueyo |einoireyeq Buowoid Buiddn A4 | G1-¢
JBA0 Pa)|0 YIOM uonejsiba] mau Jo suones)dw G10Z 10y WsuUous | 18juno) | pL-¢
.uopuo u1 sybno.ioq Ajpusiy uelysepad
pue buiaAo jsow ayj jo suo Aabulier axew
19A0 P3J|04 YIOAA | /M 8M,, — € 8ANDS[qO ‘€ Ajuold O} sajejal sIy| BuijoAo Buidojanag | gL-¢
‘lsued A)jajes Ajlunwwod) pue JuswuolIAUg
ay) Ag mainal Jejnbai 0} 103Igns pue
Jano pajjos oA | ©nssi Bulobuo ue - yied Aingsui4 Jejnonsed uj syted Ul S)Jusng | ZL-€

Auiiniog pue maiABAQ 40} suolsabbng — vy xipuaddy




Page 66

SI2010
pue Jiey) ussmiaq
UOISSNOSIP |eniu|

Abajesg Ajajes Ajunwiwo) Jo Malnay e

‘Bupjew uoisioap
BA03Y9 8INsSuU9 0} a1aymas|s aoijoeld jsaq

BuliepIsSuod painjonls si siy) MOY Je JoO| 0] e

diyssauped uononpal swu)

0c’€

"AlAoe
Bueb pue swwud YynoA senoiued ui ‘ewno
SNOLI8s alow adnpal pue jJuaaaid 0] sssuped

UHM SIOM [[IM SN, — G BAIIOBIGO ‘C Aol e

Aunnuog pue mainIenQ 404 suollsabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 67
Appendix A

Priority 4:

which everyone can benefit m ]
T i PG U T e R A,
Vision:

“Haringey is London’s future: a borough embracing growth to create
thriving, more prosperous and more equal communities.”

We will enable growth, by securing We will lobby Government, the Mayor of London and
infrastructure - including transport, others to plan for and invest in new transport, health and
broadband, schools and health services education facilities in the borough and use our planning

powers to support growth.

We will deliver growth, by creating an We will promote Haringey to attract investment, and
environment that supports investment and dentify priority sectors and support businesses in
growth in business and jobs locating, growing and creating jobs.

We will take advantage of growth, by We will improve the skills, information and support that
ensuring that residents have the training, people get, from primary school onwards, so that they
skills and support necessary to find and can take advantage of London’s job opportunities.

keep good quality employment

We will manage the impact of growth, by We will take active steps to reduce the council's own
reducing carbon emissions across the carbon emissions, and lead efforts to reduce emissions
borough with the aim of meeting our 40:20 across the borough.

oal, while growing th eco
ettt LI L We will support green businesses - including those that

help to make construction and existing buitdings more

efficient.
We will focus growth by prioritising new We will continue to seek investment in Tottenham while
homes and jobs in Wood Green and extending that to Wood Green.

particularly in Tottenham, where need and
opportunity are greatest, and by bringing
some of the borough’s key community
assets into more active use

We will ensure that the people and businesses in
these areas benefit from the investment and change
in their neighbourhoods, with improved education and
employment prospects, better housing, better health
and a greater say in the decisions that affect them.



Page 68
Appendix A

Priority 4

The suggestions in this section of the booklet have been listed for
discussion under Priority 4.

For each suggestion the following questions should be considered:

Does the suggestion compliment Priority 4? If so, how?

- Is the suggestion appropriate for the overview and scrutiny
function to deal with?

- Could the overview and scrutiny function make a difference by
devoting some time and effort to it?

- Where the suggestion is a broad topic, what should the particular
focus of any scrutiny piece of work in this topic area be?

- For any topic or piece of scrutiny work, what should the outcome
that is being sought?

- What is the best working approach to tackle the topic—is it a
report for questioning and challenge, a short evidence session, an
in-depth review?



Page 69

A)isJaAIp |1e)al @sealoul 0} sUOp oq Ued Jeyp) e
¢(asy
‘wsijepueA “6°s) sanssj |BI20S UO 10 AWouoId
|e20| uo aAey sdoys Ajdws op joedwi Jeypy e

sjuapisal ‘peoy ybiH weyusno] ‘19ang ybiy sjoans
|eooj - Aening Aesuloy ‘6°a pajosyje Jsow ale sease Yolyp, e ybiy |eoo| jo uonelsusbay | z-1
¢(syuauodwoo

Buisnoy 1oy} 8s1n09 jo pue) palinbai
Aoyjod siyy jo uonenjeas-a yuspuadspul ue S| e
uswdojansp
OlWOU029 JO siseq 3y} 8q pjnoys
Yoiym - s1sisnjo Ajuouiw-oiuyle pasijeloads
Ajjeoadss - sasudiajue azis wnipaw
pue |lews usjeauy) Absjess uonelausbal [N e
¢ Sluapisal
dnoub Ayunwwoo | UOU o} saiunpoddo juswisaaul ypm psouejeq
jo 1aquisw — kanung | Buisnoy sjqepioye apiroid o) pasu ey si MOH e
‘llouno) ay) jo ped ayj uo
uoeioosse | Adualedsues pue ssesuuado aroidwi o) pasp e

sjuapisal pauue|d
|eoo] Asning | YbBnolog sy} jo sjoym sy} Jo Juswdojoasplany e
(ueyd
sjuspisal | uonedo|y a)g "6'8) sue|d yuswdojaasp jnoge
|eoo] - Aeaing SaijuNWWOoD |20 Yum Juswabebus jo yoe] e ABejesns uonessusbay [ |-
924n0g l1eyaq aui-deng | ‘oN

Jysuaq ued suohiana yoiym wouy Juswhojdws pue YMoib aauq — ¢ Aluoud sjesodion

Augniog pue >>m._2m>o o} suonsabbng — y xipuaddy



JuswdojoAap aininy pauueid [m 1o0edu 1eypn (z fuoud
Juapisal AabuueH ui Japun pajsi| os|e— juswdojaAsp
[eoo] - AeAINg | SO 0} SS800k aaosdwi 0) suop Buiaq si Jeyp alninj) 4o 0} sseddy | g
épauoddns
suoijoippe Bnip yum asoy) ale MoH
¢Buiag|iam jeuoiows pue |eooS
Uo aABY s}oeJU09 SInNoY 0Joz op 1oedwi JBYAA (Z
juapisal ¢Buiuies; pue uoneonpa yjm Ajuoud sapun psjsi| osje) yyesy
|eoo] - Aenung anuijuod o} ajdoad 4oy a1ay) si yoddns jeypp |eyjusw pue juswAhojdwaun | G-
£ybnouoq ayj ssoioe Ajusas pajnquisip Siy) S|
¢AebuneH ui saoeds usaib ybnous asay) aly
iAeid pue
2 uoijealoal 1o saoeds usalb jo soueusjuiew
) juspisal pue spaau juswdojarap usamiaq (¢ Auoud sapun pajsi| osje)
2 |eoo] - AeAng aduejeq e uiejuiew |IDUNOD 8y} SOOP MOH aoeds uaalb pue juswdojprsq | -t
a® ¢ Siuaswdojonsap abie| 0} uoiejal
uoneioosse | Ul Apenaiued ‘pajdde Apus)sisuod assy) asy
sjuapisal ¢ Sjuapisal
[eoo| — AeAIng |e00| 0} pajediunwwod Aleajo asay) aly sauljaping) Buiuue|d |20 | €

¢,U0I109)|00 asnjal/sajelfjusl

ybnouy) papinosd aq ued djay Jeupn

¢ S1eadis ybiy |eooj uo

Buiney ﬂmv_._mE._ma:m abse| ase yoedwi JeypA

{sieans ybiy |eoo) poddns Aojjod Bupped seo(

¢ sassauisng
llews joeine o} buiop am ale jJeyp
{saJjuao Buiddoys |eoo) jo

Aunniog pue mainBAQ Joj suonsabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 71

Juapisal AsbuueH
|eoo] - Aenung ui ajdoad BunoA o} Ayuoud ybiy e sisiy] e sdiyssonuaiddy | zZ1-v
¢AlAidadsal yoes uo yuads si yonw MoH e
Juspisal ¢ Spesu uoielausabal |eloos uoijerauabal |eioos
|[eoo] - Aamng pue |edisAyd aouejeq [10UN0D 8y} SOOP MOH e pue uoijessusbai |eoisAud | LL-b
uojjeioosse | "suOioalIp { 9|2IUY ‘S19pI0 uoljeAlssald sa)
sjuspisal | ‘seale uoljeAlasuod ui ‘sjdwexs 1o} sassaoo.d
|eoo] — Aeaing | Buiuueld ) sjuspisal Jnsuod o} Jdwaye aiop e Buiuueld pue uoneynsuo) | 0L-1
¢, S9ssejo abenbue|
Buipusye jou 1o} suonowysal sjyauaq Jo Joedw| e
£ UOI0IAG 3|qissod pue siealle Jusy e
Juoioe |ebs| 1ouno) o 1oays Buipunodwo) e (g Auoud
Juspisal £IUal 10 xej |1Duno) jo JuswAed-uoN e Japun pajsi| os|e) sjjeuag
|eoo] - Aeaing ¢suofjoues sn|d anua) qor jo oedw| e BuisnoH pue xe] [1ouno) | 6-
(s1eah gz
Juspisal | Joj ssaiboid ou sueT dijjiyd uo Auedosd ‘6°9)
|[eo0] - AeAing ¢ssaiboud ou si asay) ateym suaddey jeypp e saipyadosd Al dwg | g-
‘Aildws ||i3s ase sasiwaid jelosawiwod aAey
ey} sjuawdojaAsp [ejuSpISal MauU JO 10|y e
weyuano |
Juapisal 0] awWo9 0) sessauisnq woddns pue
|eoo| - Asnung | abeinoous o) Buiop jiouno) AsbBuue sijeyp\ sasssuisng oy} poddng | /-

¢sue|d yuswdojanap |e20| 0} Ui
paiojoe} Aj@jenbape usaq puewsp ainin} seH

é(o1eH
weyusyo] ‘6'9) sqo) 10} puewap uo aaey

Auniog pue mainIBAQ Joj suolsabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 72

‘P8Inpayos si ayepdn ue pue sswwelsboud

8je10d1o9 sjiouno) ay} Jo auo si siy | uoijelsuabay weyuano] | yL-v
¢loedwl sjqissod ayj Jo
aleme a|doad ayew } Buiop jIoUNOD 8Y) ST JBYA @
Juapisal &SIy} Joj ssauipead ui Buiop j1ounod ay) si (9 Bumno ssouo ui
[ed0] - AsAing | 1BYM - JnO paj|0l 8 0} BNP SI IPaIO [BSISAIUN e | papnjoul os|e) Jipai) |esIdAIUN | €LY

¢ybnoloq ay) jo seale pabejueapesip
9y} ul sdiyseonuaidde o) ssaooe [enbs aisy} s| e

Auiniog pue malnienQ 104 suonsebbing — v xipuaddy




Page 73
Appendix A

Priority 5: \'\

Sustainable Housing Growth and Employment. W

L1

Create homes and communities wher&

. ad@

people choose to live and are able to thrive”

[T N R S B vy NG
Vision:

“Housing is about people and communities, not just bricks and mortar.

This means mixed and inclusive neighbourhoods where residents can
lead happy and fulfilling lives.”

Objectives i The role of the council

Achieve a step change in the number of new ~ We will build more council owned homes while working
homes being bult with partners to provide greater numbers of affordable
housing, while increasing the overall supply, including

more shared ownership housing to help low and middle-

income earners get on the property ladder.

We will encourage owners to bring back into use more
empty homes.

Prevent homelessness and support We will provide realistic and achievable options for

residents to lead fulfiling lives people to find housing or alternative housing and
proactively help people avoid eviction and sustain their
tenancies.

We will work with partners and landlords to secure good

quality accommodation at reasonable prices, as a way
to prevent homelessness and reliance on temporary
accommodation.

Drive up the quality of housing for all We will complete the current plans for bringing council

residents owned homes up to the Decent Homes standard. We
will also provide new good quality, energy-efficient and
affordable homes for rent and sale.



Page 74
Appendix A

Priority 5

The suggestions in this section of the booklet have been listed for
discussion under Priority 5.

For each suggestion the following questions should be considered:

Does the suggestion compliment Priority 57 If so, how?

- Is the suggestion appropriate for the overview and scrutiny
function to deal with?

- Could the overview and scrutiny function make a difference by
devoting some time and effort to it?

- Where the suggestion is a broad topic, what should the particular
focus of any scrutiny piece of work in this topic area be?

- For any topic or piece of scrutiny work, what should the outcome
that is being sought?

- What is the best working approach to tackle the topic —is it a
report for questioning and challenge, a short evidence session, an
in-depth review?



uoneIdossy
Sjuapisay e
JO Jaquispy — AeAung

Apedoud siepjoysses| pue sjuspisal aie MOH
‘Aebuiie 10} SBWOH pue siapjoyases|
Jo sajjjigisuodsal ay) Jnoge uoiuaU0D)

siop|oyases

sjuspisal
[eoo] - AaAINg

¢ eale ay) Ul Sjual |0JJuod 0} SUOp g UeD JeYpA
éasn

0} ul yoeq sawoy Ajdwa Buuq [1ounod ued MOH
i splepue)s

9010JUa 0} Op IDUN0D 8y} UBd JeYAA

¢, 9|doad BunoA

0) 9]qISSa29k aloW apew aq Siy) ued MOH
¢£,S10BJU0D 81N23S alow )ab sjusapisal ued MOH

10}08s pajual a)eAld

Page 75

sdnoio Ajunwwo)
— Aanng

sjuapisay — AeAing

¢(jodaq

AasuloH ‘6-9) Buoy] BuoH ui pasiuaApe

Buiaq syuswdojarsp Buisnoy |eooj ase AYpA
¢S99 snosabuep o} Buisnoy

Jo Ajisuap Buiseasoui swwesboud |jiyui a8y} sj
:Abajens

uonelsauabal |jesono ay) Jo ‘suejd Juswdojarap
ui Joj pauueid Aj@yenbape Buiaq siy) s|
isuoneioosse

Buisnoy 0} g ¥ Jo uoisusixs jo 1oedwi ay) aq
M ey épey Ang 0} 1ybiy sey joedw Jeyp
¢buisnoy a|qepioye

Jo Alddns aseauoui 0} auop Buiaq si JeYpn

Buisnoy ajqeployy

L-G

801N0S

lleled

auj|-delnis

“ON

3ALIY) 0} 8|qe ale pue aAl| 0} 9sooyo ajdoad alaym saniuNWLWOD pue sswoy sajeal) — G Allold ajelodio)

Aunpnuog pue msiMBAQ Joy suolsebbng — v xipuaddy




Page 76

uoljeloosse Juswdojanapal, pue
sjuspisal e suoijjowsap uey) sayje: ‘uoisirold sy puedxa
Jo Jaquiaw — ABAIng pue 109)0.d 0} pasu ay) - Buisnoy |1DUN0) e Buisnoy jiounon | g-g
£, S9)e)sa piojpuel-njnw
uo uoijesiutapow pue siiedas dn uiof pue
asiuoiyouhs o} saiunpoddo passiw alay) aly e
"Seale UoWwwWoo JO sdueuS)uiew 1oy}
episay | Anjqisuodsaul jo Joadsal ul — sajejse piojpue|
|e207 — ABAINS -ijnw uo swsa|qold Buinupjuoo sie 818y e | siapirold BuisnoH pasoisibay | /-G
J0jj1PUN0)H
uole|nossy
sjuapisay e (Sispinold paisisibay |eoo| oyl e
Jo Jaquisp — AeAing ¢febuueH 10} soWoH e siiedey BuisnoH | 9-G
¢ S9sse|o abenbuej
Buipuape jou 10} suonoulsal sjyauaq jo Joedw| e
¢UONOIAS 9|qissod pue siealle Jusy e
Juoioe [eba) |1puno) Jo Josys Buipunodwon e (¢ Auoud
JuapiIsay $JUsl JO Xe} [1Iouno) Jo JuswAed-UoN e lapun pajsi| osje) sujausg
|eoo0T — AeAing fsuoljoues snid anua) qor jo 1oedw| e BuisnoH pue xe] |1ouUn0) | G-
Juapisay ¢lelsjal Jnoyym apew aq
|e207 — ABnng Aue ued — uoiIepPOWWOIE [9)SOH 0} SS8J0Y SSOUSS9IOWOH | -G

juspisey
|eo0] — ASAINg

¢sandsip

Buinjosal Joj sseo0.d uado ue Jjey e alay) S|
¢,Ss800.d oijeloowap e alsy) S|

¢ pejuasaidal pue pabebus

Aunuog pue mainBAQ 104 suolsabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 77

‘painpayas si ayepdn ue pue sswwelboid
a]e10d.109 S)19UNOY By} JO BUO Si SIY]

awuweiboid Juswaroidw)
© uoneoyiun buisnoH

LL-G

dnoug
Alunwwo)— Asnng

ybnoioq ay) ui sjdoad
Japjo Jo} suondo Buisnoy ajenbape Jo Ajjejo] e
9zis umop ajdoad Japjo djay 0} aoue)sissy e
Buisnoy paia)ays jo ANjiqejieAy e

Buisnoy sajdoad 19p|0

0L-S

Jojj1ouno)

"suojjeujwou |eaoj buyoid Alayo,
ale SdHY |1B20| W0joL aie)joM |Bd0)| JO IX8JU0d
9y} Ui Jey} uIaouo9 e S| 318y} — SUOIJBUILON e

siapinold BuisnoH pass)sibay

6-G

Aunniog pue maIAIBAQ 1o} suolsabbng — vy xipuaddy




Page 78

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 79

juspisay
[eoo] — ABnng

" soenjiunwwoy ino

yum syjeboy bunjiopn, o) a)ejes senss) asay |
"JAO9) |equa) jsuiebe uoioe aAloaye

Bunye) pue 6uiAqqoj Aq ‘seoinias Aiojnje)s
-uou Buipnijoui ‘seoinies oijgnd puajep 0}
Ajunwwod ay) Yyim 3iom [1oUnos ay) ueds MoH
¢,100} uoiedIuNWWOoD

[e00] e se a|doad AebuueH si aARoaye MOH
¢bunjew uolsioap Jo

uoijesiunwiwiod sAoldwi j1DUN0Y 8y} UBD MOH
¢bunjew

uoisiosp [eo0] aouanjul ajdoad |e20| ued MoH
¢Alunwwos ay) uiym

sey }i sanljiqisuodsal Jeym pue SHJOM [Iouno))
8y} moy Jo Buipue)siapun anosdwl) 0} MOH

Bupjew uoisioap 19uno)

¢ 9

juapisay
|eoo] — ABAIng

*g|doad

[220] Jo Jybu onesoowsap ay) bupioddns jo

Aem e s Jo)sibai [eio)os|e ajesnooe ue Bulpjing
"USdXIS e S8)0A Jnoge Aes o} aAey ajdoad
|BOO| JeYM JEBY OS|e p|nod 88)IuWod 8y |
¢AebuleH uo yoedw) sebueyd

Atepunoq Aouan)isuos Buiooyuo; [

&d31 uiyum pajussaudal sapun sdnolb Aue aiy
¢Asbuuen ui eAey sty pip 1oedw Jeyp

(431) uonesnsibey
|e40)08|3 [enpIAIpU|

1-9

20In0g

lieleg

au||-dellg

"ON

Aunniog pue msiAIBAQ Joj suolsabbng — v xipuaddy

senss| bumng ssoun




Page 80

Jojjiouno) — Aening

uoljeloosse
sjuapisal e
Jo Jaquiaw — AaAIng

uoIsSnjoxa

|BID0S pue uoije}Nsuod aulj-uo o0} JYug
¢9|doad

|eo0)] Jamodwa Ajjeas suoieyNsuod Uued MOH
£,9S1019Xa X0q 213 10

uonebijqo |ebsj e isnf 1o |njbuiuesw asay) aly
suojje)nsuo)

jouno) jo Ayjenb ay) je uieouo)

SUOI}e)NSU0? [IDUN0Y

sjuapisay
|eo0] — AeAIng

" ABUOpy Joj anjep , 0} S)ejas sanss| asay |
"J,UOp am Jo s)sod ay} pasu am Jaylug
dweldwos pue

pa)oayo sjuswabuele Xe} sjue}nsuod aly
¢,9AI109}J9 )SOD S)UB)YNSUOD JO SN B} S|
¢s1sod Asesodwa) yons Jo 1s09 8y} sl Jeyp

¢ 9bpasimouy| |Bo0] yum yels pasusiiadxe
aJoWw Jo SSO| 8y} Jo 10edw ay) S 1BUA

¢, S9OINIBS

0] JuswiWwWO9 jo Xoe| ‘B8 saoinlas Jo Ajjenb
uo joeduw si siexuom Asuabe jo ash ay) s20(]

sjue)NSuod
pue siayiom Aouabyy

juspisay
[eo0T — ABAung

- ABUOYY 10J anjeA , O} a)ejal senss| asay |
¢(senuoyine Jayio yum

led e uo) anjea 1saq Bupab jIPuno) ay) sI MoH
GV JO peajsul

Jewoy Yy Ul sie)d| Ino Bulpuss :ajdwexa 104
Apusioiys uni Buieq S|

[louno) ay} ains ayew o} auop buiaq si JeypA

Aouaioiyaui
— uojjeqisiuiwpy |1oUNo)

Aunniog pue mainieaQ Joy suonsebbng — v xipueddy




Page 81

dnouig Ajlunwwon

‘Bununep uosiad

e 0} ybnouy) buipeb aiojeq suondo Auew

yum wa)sAs Jjaquinu suo ay} puij ajdoad 1apj0
-ollgnd ay} wouy yeys Aeiqy Buiouelsip

JOU Si seuelql] YIM SBDIAISS UOoNBLLIoUI
AsbunieH sauiquod jey) wajsAs pasijesnusd

— Aenng 8y} Jayjaym aulwexe pjnoys aspiuuwod ay | suoijediunwwo) pue saueiqi] | L1-9
uoneloosse ¢(s@o1M8s ‘sbulpjing
sjuapisal e ‘puey) sjesse [1ouno? Ho buijjes Jo Aoljod
Jo Jaqwiaw — AaAIng ay} jo suopesijdw wue) Buoj ay) ase Jeyp Abajens jossy | 01-9
¢s1ebpng plep
uapisay ¢ Slamsue )ab pue suonsanb yse
[eo0] — Aaaing | oliqnd ued moy ‘paysijoge usaq aAey Aay) Sy swnio4 ealy | 6-9
¢sanueyo
Hoddns Aiejun|oA 18yjo yum Buinjulj 3t S| MOH
juapisay ¢ poau )sajealb ul asoy)
[eo0] — AeAing uoddns 0} pasn Buiaq siy) si aARoaYe MOH (puny je1oos) puny pyoddng | g-9
¢ S9OINIBS
o1jgnd [e)IA 0 SIND JO IXSJU0D 8Y) Ul doUBMOjje S10{|12UNOY) pue d_YPIWWOY)
Juapisay ul sseaJoul ue Bumab Aunniog  malnBAQ Aunniog R MaIABAQ
[eo0] — ABAng 10 Jley) pue siaquisw jauiqe?) ale AYm ‘laulge?) Joj saseasoul Aed | /-9
¢loeduw a|qissod ay) Jo aleme
9|doad axew 0} Buiop |1oUNoD 3y} sI JeYAA (uoddns
Juspisay ¢SIY} 1o} ssaulpeas ul Bujop |1ounod ay) si JuswAiojdwe — 4 Ajuoud tepun
[eo0] —ABAINg | 1BYM - N0 Pajj0s 8q 0} anp SI JIPald |BSIaAluN papnjoul os|e) Jipai)) |[esssAlun | 9-9

" Sepiunwuiod ino
yum Jayjebo| Bunjiop, o) eyejal sanss) asay |

Aunnuog pue mainBAQ Joy suoisabbng — v xipuaddy




Page 82

¢lenba buiaq ajdoad

pajqesip JuaAaid jey) siauueq ay) ale Jeyp
SN Inoyum ‘sn jnoqe Buiyion,

Jasn a9IAIes 8y} Jo Junodoe aye) jey) (pJeoq

(z Auoud Jspun
papnjoul osje) sapijiqesiq

Jojjiouno) 8y} ssoJoe) saolAIas dojaAsp oM Op MOH Yynum ajdoad 1oy seoineg | 91-9
"9A1109)40 aJow
BlW028( 0] JOPIO Ul “}I0M UMO S} ojul Ajljenba
jo Buipuejsiapun ue weansulew ues Aunnios
moy pue ‘sebueyo Aojjod Jaupned pue [1ounod (sy|b3)
Jojjiouno) | Buiwexa 0} sy|b3 asn ued yasy Aupnios MoH sjuswssassy joedw) Ayjenby | g1-9
‘pPa|npayas si ayepdn ue pue sswwelbosd awuweiboid uoneuwLojsuel |
8)e10di09 SjIouUNoY 8y} Jo SO SI SIy | S92IAIBS Jawoisn) | y1-9
‘pPajnpayos si ayepdn ue pue sawuweliboud
8)e10d109 s|ioUN0Y) 8y} JO BUO S| SIY | alnjonsiseyu| ssauisng | €1-9
‘pPe|npayos si ayepdn ue pue sawwesbosd
9]e10d10d S|IoUNoY 8y} JO BUO SI SIY | uejd 92J0PUOM | Z1-9

"aul] uo AjpAnoe jou asoy) buipnjoxs

S1 SIy]| 1o jUOd 0} s1aquinu auoydajs)

ou pue Jaded uo uonew.ojul ou S| a9y} Usyo
.:uoney)nsuod aujj-uo uodn Buikjal j1oUNO)H
AebuueH spiemo) Yup ajgejou e si asay |

Aunniog pue maiABAQ 10} suosabbng — v xipuaddy




Appendix B
Scrutiny Work Programme Template 2015/16

Scrutiny Panel / Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Meeting Date* Agenda Iltem Details and desired outcome Lead Officer / Withesses
Date 1 List all agenda items here Please provide details concerning the aims List here the lead officer /
and objectives of each item. Cabinet Member for each
item and include the name(s),
This should include links to the Corporate and organisation, of any
Plan and highlight any development external witnesses

activities required to ensure Members are
properly supported to undertake their work.

Such issues should be picked up,
discussed, and clarified as part of the
agenda planning process.

Date 2

Date 3

Date 4

Date 5

* This will be a working document, published with each agenda. At the end of the year we will have a complete record of what was discussed, and
when, by each Panel / OSC. The same format will be used for each panel / OSC.

cg abed



Page 84

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	7 Terms of Reference - Children and Young People's Scrutiny Panel
	Appendix A - TofR

	8 Corporate Plan, Priority 1: Best Start in Life
	9 Panel Project on Youth Transition - Interim Findings
	10 Work Programme Update
	Appendix A - Scrutiny Cafe Booklet
	Appendix B - Work Programme Report Template


